
Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting - Board of Education

Thursday, August 18, 2016

05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Packet page 1 of 97



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Administration Building

2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115

Thursday, August 18, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

Luke King, President

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Sandi Campbell
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Tracy Steele
Scott Teague
Taniesha Richarson-Wiley
Dorothy Williams

III. INVOCATIONINVOCATION

IV. FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

V. MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Mission Statement:
The North Little Rock School District and the Community will provide for achievement, accountability, acceptance and the
necessary assets in the pursuit of each student’s educational success.

Vision Statement:
World Class Schools for World Class Students

VI. RECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMSRECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMS
1. Fit2Be Me CampFit2Be Me Camp

Presenter:Presenter: Heather Newburn-Rhodes

VII. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS
1. Regular Board Meeting - July 21, 2016Regular Board Meeting - July 21, 2016

Regular Board Meeting Minutes - July 21 2016.pdf (p. 4)

2. Special Board Meeting - August 2, 2016Special Board Meeting - August 2, 2016
Packet page 2 of 97

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595922


Special Board Meeting - Board of Education Minutes August 2 2016.pdf (p. 7)

VIII. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS
1. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

a. Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

Monthly Financial Statements August 2016.pdf (p. 9)

b. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Employment of Personnel - August 18 2016.pdf (p. 25)

c. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

Business Office Items - August 18 2016 - REVISION (2).pdf (p. 29)

d. Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

Check Register - August 2016.pdf (p. 32)

2. North Little Rock Middle School A/C for AuditoriumNorth Little Rock Middle School A/C for Auditorium
Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facilities

NLR Middle School 20-ton Trane RTU Replacement.pdf (p. 96)

IX. CALENDAR OF EVENTSCALENDAR OF EVENTS

Meet the Charging WildcatsMeet the Charging Wildcats , Friday, August 19, 2016 - Charging Wildcat Stadium - 6:00 pm
NorthNorth  LittleLittle  RockRock High School  High School OpenOpen  HouseHouse, Tuesday, August 23, 2016 - NLRHS - 6:00 pm
Labor DayLabor Day, Monday, September 5, 2016 - No School

X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMSINFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project ReportsCapital Improvement Program (CIP) Project Reports

Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facility Management

2. Kindergarten InnovationKindergarten Innovation
Presenter:Presenter: Rosie Coleman, Executive Director of Elementary Education

XI. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Packet page 3 of 97

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595923
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595354
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595264
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595877
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595245
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/595312


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115
Thursday, July 21, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

II. INVOCATIONINVOCATION

Tracy Steele, Board member, gave the invocation.

III. FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

Tracy Steele also led the flag salute.

IV. MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Luke King read our Mission and Vision statement.

V. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Tracy Steele
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Scott Teague
Dorothy Williams

Absent
Sandi Campbell

VI. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the minutes of the June 9, 2016 regular Board meeting and the June 21, 2016 special Board
meeting as presented and printed on the agenda.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 9, 2016Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 9, 2016

2. Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 21, 2016Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 21, 2016

VII. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

Amendment to the Agenda Packet page 4 of 97



Motion:
Scott Teague moved to amend the Consent Agenda to include additional employment of personnel items and to consider a
Contract Disclosure form to hire board member Darrell Montgomery's sister, Lolita Hayes. Dorothy Williams seconded the
motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

1. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Consent Agenda as printed in the agenda. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to accept the Resolution and Contract Disclosure form for Commissioner Johnny Key's approval to hire
Board member Darrell Montgomery's sister, Lolita Hayes. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

Darrell Montgomery recused himself from the vote.

YEAS: King, Steele, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent), Montgomery (recused)

2. 2016 Notice of Annual School Election and Notice of Polling Sites2016 Notice of Annual School Election and Notice of Polling Sites

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the 2016 Notice of Annual School Election and Notice of Polling Sites as presented and
printed on the agenda. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

3. Arkansas Public School Property Insurance RenewalArkansas Public School Property Insurance Renewal

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the 2016-2017 Arkansas Public School Property Insurance Renewal as presented and
printed on the agenda. Tracy Steele seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

4. 2016-2017 Coaches Manual2016-2017 Coaches Manual

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to accept the 2016-2017 Coaches Manual as presented and printed on the agenda. Scott Teague seconded
the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

5. 2016-2017 Student Handbook and Policies2016-2017 Student Handbook and Policies

Handbook Changes:
Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the 2016-2017 Handbook changes as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

Policy Changes
Motion: Packet page 5 of 97



Scott Teague moved to accept the 2016-2017 Policy changes as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)
 

6. 2016-2017 Beverage Contract2016-2017 Beverage Contract

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the 2016-2017 Beverage Contract as presented and printed on the agenda. Scott Teague
seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Campbell (absent)

VIII. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Dorothy Williams exited the meeting at 6:43 pm.

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to adjourn the meeting. Darrell Montgomery  seconded the motion.

YEAS: King, Montgomery, Steele, Richardson-Wiley, Teague
NAYS: Campbell, Williams (absent)

Board President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 7:05 pm.

________________________________                        _________________________________
Luke King, President                                                       Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 6 of 97



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Special Board MeetingSpecial Board Meeting
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 2, 2016 05:30 PM

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present
Sandi Campbell
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Tracy Steele
Scott Teague
Dorothy Williams

III. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

Amendment to the Agenda
Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to amend the agenda with a bid proposal for bus cameras. Sandi Campbell seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS:  None

1. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Karli Saracini presented the employment of personnel and stated that John Gilliame would need to be removed from the
agenda.

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the employment of personnel with the exception of John Gilliame as printed and presented.
Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

2. Conversion Charter Application ApprovalConversion Charter Application Approval

Dr. Stewart and Christie Toland presented the Conversion Charter Application Approval letter.

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Conversion Charter Application Approval letter as printed and presented. Sandi
Campbell seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

3. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items Packet page 7 of 97



Brian Brown presented the business office items.

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to accept the business office items as printed and presented. Darrell Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

4. MOU - North Little Rock School District and Pike View Early Childhood Center andMOU - North Little Rock School District and Pike View Early Childhood Center and
Fellowship NorthFellowship North

Heather Rhodes-Newburn presented the MOU between North Little Rock School District and Pike View Early Childhood
Center and Fellowship North.

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the MOU between North Little Rock School District and Pike View Early Childhood
Center and Fellowship as printed and presented. Darrell Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

5. Bus Camera BidBus Camera Bid

Micheal Stone presented the bus camera bid proposal.

Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the bus camera bid as printed and presented. Darrell Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: None

Darrell Montgomery exited the meeting at 7:28 pm.

IV. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to adjourn the meeting. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, Williams
NAYS: Montgomery (absent)

Board President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

________________________________                        _________________________________
Luke King, President                                                       Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 8 of 97



Packet page 9 of 97



Packet page 10 of 97



Packet page 11 of 97



Packet page 12 of 97



Packet page 13 of 97



Packet page 14 of 97



Packet page 15 of 97



Packet page 16 of 97



Packet page 17 of 97



Packet page 18 of 97



Packet page 19 of 97



Packet page 20 of 97



Packet page 21 of 97



Packet page 22 of 97



Packet page 23 of 97



Packet page 24 of 97



Packet page 25 of 97



Packet page 26 of 97



Packet page 27 of 97



Packet page 28 of 97



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUSINESS OFFICE ITEMS FOR CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL 

August 18, 2016 
 
 
 
ITEM: Technical Services & Charter Application Services 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Technical Services & Charter Application Services 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  PD 
LOCATION:  District Wide 
 
Arkansas Public School Resource CTR      $5000.00***** 
 
 
ITEM: Playground 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Playground 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 7111915 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Amboy 
 
Davis Playgrounds        $24,528.64***** 
 
 
ITEM: Playground 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Playground 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 7111915 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Ridgeroad 
 
Davis Playgrounds        $24,528.64***** 
 
 
ITEM: Playground 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Playground 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 7111915 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Ridgeroad 
 
Davis Playgrounds        $12,390.99***** 
 

Packet page 29 of 97



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
ITEM: Flooring 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Flooring 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME:  Tips/Taps # 10784 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Tandus/Centiva        $7,958.45***** 
 
 
ITEM: Cafeteria Furniture 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Cafeteria Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 2012215 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Contrax  Furnishings        $9,415.00***** 
 
 
ITEM: Fire Alarm Inspection Agreement 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Fire Alarm Inspection Agreement 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 1042816 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION:  District Wide 
 
Statesystems         $40,704.86***** 
 
 
ITEM: Furniture  
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Furniture 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 1102512 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Virco          $20,419.36***** 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 30 of 97



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
ITEM: Bloomboard Program 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Bloomboard Program 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  ADE Equitable Access Grant 
LOCATION:  District Wide 
 
Bloom Board, Inc.        $53,578.00***** 
 
 
ITEM: Project Lead The Way (Biomed Grant Supplies) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Project Lead The Way (Biomed Grant Supplies) 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Biomed Start-Up Grant 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Carolina Biological Supply Co.       $11,452.16***** 
 

Packet page 31 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209406   07/01/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            275.00

01010      209407   07/01/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            525.48
01010      209407   07/01/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             48.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            574.23

01010      209408   07/01/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            225.00

01010      209409   07/01/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00             72.96

01010      209410   07/01/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          1,400.76
01010      209410   07/01/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            148.64
01010      209410   07/01/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            195.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,745.12

01010      209411   07/01/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00             33.32

01010      209412   07/01/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00              8.25

01010      209413   07/01/16 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTION SER 0001             DED:0094 GARNISH             0.00             94.37

01010      209414   07/01/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      209415   07/01/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00            110.46

01010      209416   07/01/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          3,469.52

01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          3,908.96
01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         11,953.48
01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.34
01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.48
01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              9.70
01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            102.27
01010      209417   07/01/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            262.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         16,238.52

01010      209418   07/01/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          3,426.72
01010      209418   07/01/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         10,005.54
01010      209418   07/01/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         14,652.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         28,084.88

01010      209419   07/01/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            434.73

01010      209420   07/01/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      209421   07/01/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00              7.50
01010      209421   07/01/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             13.75
01010      209421   07/01/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             17.50
01010      209421   07/01/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             39.95
01010      209421   07/01/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            109.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            188.35

Packet page 32 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209422   07/01/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          2,334.64

01010      209423   07/01/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             36.39

01010      209424   07/01/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,972.71

01010      209425   07/01/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             24.64
01010      209425   07/01/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             75.60
01010      209425   07/01/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            204.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            304.25

01010      209426   07/01/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            125.16

01010      209427   07/01/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             37.50

01010      209428   07/01/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            163.14

01010      209429   07/01/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00             22.87

01010      209430   07/01/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00            532.62

01010      209431   07/01/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            100.65

01010      209432   07/01/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            171.25

01010      209433   07/01/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00             82.60
01010      209433   07/01/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            166.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            249.46

01010      209434   07/01/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            294.25
01010      209434   07/01/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00             87.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            382.21

01010      209435   07/01/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             15.33

01010      209436   07/01/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            335.64

01010      209437   07/01/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            426.15
01010      209437   07/01/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            173.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            599.49

01010      209438   07/01/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              2.50

01010      209439   07/01/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            370.37

01010      209440   07/01/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            400.00

01010      209441   07/01/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              2.62
01010      209441   07/01/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             37.70
01010      209441   07/01/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             42.13
01010      209441   07/01/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00             70.74
01010      209441   07/01/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            116.56

Packet page 33 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            269.75

01010      209442   07/01/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            148.25

01010      209443   07/05/16 00241    AMERICAN PAPER & TWINE C 8000311000000000 8-S TRAYS FOR SECONDAR       0.00            534.08

01010      209444   07/05/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 PRICE QUOTE # 214778         0.00            780.00
01010      209444   07/05/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 6% SHIPPING                  0.00             46.80
01010      209444   07/05/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 PRICE QUOTE # 214798         0.00            440.00
01010      209444   07/05/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 7% SHIPPING                  0.00             30.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,297.60

01010      209445   07/05/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 FUJITSU SCANNER - 60PP       0.00          8,262.28
01010      209445   07/05/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 SHIPPING                     0.00            114.95
01010      209445   07/05/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE - F       0.00          8,473.29
01010      209445   07/05/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE - B       0.00         14,475.94
01010      209445   07/05/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 MAINTENANCE - APPLICAT       0.00          1,034.44
01010      209445   07/05/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 CENTRAL OFFICE ROLLOVE       0.00            716.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         33,076.90

01010      209446   07/05/16 03201    JOSTENS-THE GRAD SHOP    7147116008211600 2016 GIRLS BASKETBALL        0.00          5,559.68

01010      209447   07/05/16 05685    LIBERTY TRAILER SERVICE  8000311000000000 REPAIR ON WAREHOUSE TR       0.00            985.39

01010      209448   07/05/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00            129.79
01010      209448   07/05/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            399.78
01010      209448   07/05/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00          6,663.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,192.74

01010      209449   07/05/16 104715   RESIDENCE INN OLATHE     2271191008227005 CONFIRMATION: 85422492       0.00            548.47

01010      209450   07/05/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001                                          0.00              4.70

01010      209451   07/05/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7237116008211600 V500BPMF MOTIONFLEX BO       0.00          1,571.68
01010      209451   07/05/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7237116008211600 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00            105.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,677.47

01010      209452   07/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221308243895 FOOD ITEMS FOR SUMMER        0.00             65.49
01010      209452   07/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221308243895 FOOD ITEMS FOR SUMMER        0.00            234.59
01010      209452   07/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221300000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             29.12
01010      209452   07/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221300000005 FOOD ITEMS NEEDED FOR        0.00             77.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            407.16

01010      209454   07/05/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    7900                                          0.00            303.89

01010      209455   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570136008200005 FLIGHT FOR JANET PERKI       0.00            736.20

01010      209456   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00             65.00

01010      209457   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR ANGEL       0.00            995.00

01010      209458   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6501221308243895 CHARLES LEE JONES            0.00            592.20

Packet page 34 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209458   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6501221308243895 HERMAN EDWARD JOHNSON        0.00            592.20
01010      209458   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221300000005 FLIGHT RESERVATIONS TH       0.00            443.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,628.10

01010      209459   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221308200005 STAN WHISNANT - NLRHS        0.00            200.00
01010      209459   07/05/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221307000005 SHELLY JONES - NLRMS         0.00            250.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            450.00

01010      209460   07/05/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00              1.01
01010      209460   07/05/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00             93.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             94.33

01010      209461   07/05/16 102952   PAMELA R CLEM            2001115008211580 2016-2017 7A CENTRAL C       0.00            100.00

01010      209462   07/05/16 00031    RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPO 7800221600011500 RECONDITIONING OF FOOT       0.00          8,231.79
01010      209462   07/05/16 00031    RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPO 7800221600011500 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            509.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,740.88

01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00              7.31
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             13.24
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             18.63
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005                              0.00             36.77
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00             36.77
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             51.75
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006400003                              0.00             53.56
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00             57.06
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             57.82
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            116.57
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            128.00
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00            142.05
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00            178.46
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00            185.30
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005600003                              0.00            251.32
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            255.12
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            366.87
01010      209464   07/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,416.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,537.46

01010      209465   07/05/16 03031    WALSWORTH PUBLISHING CO  7105116008211600 INVOICE #1018779             0.00         12,738.79

01010      209466   07/06/16 103870   ACDA                     2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR ANITA       0.00            200.00

01010      209467   07/06/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00            150.00

01010      209468   07/06/16 02592    ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR MELIS       0.00          2,300.00

01010      209469   07/06/16 104758   AUTOMOTIVE YOUTH EDUCATI 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR CHRIS       0.00            400.00

Packet page 35 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209470   07/06/16 08626    COMFORT INN              6570137008200005 LODGING FOR MELISHA GR       0.00          1,217.52

01010      209471   07/06/16 04711    CROWLEY'S RIDGE DEVELOPM 2223221307000005 REGISTRATION FOR MARIK       0.00             15.00

01010      209472   07/06/16 102332   DISNEY CORONADO SPRINGS  6570137008200005 REMAINING TWO NIGHTS S       0.00            299.26

01010      209473   07/06/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR JOAN        0.00             75.00
01010      209473   07/06/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR TANYA       0.00             75.00
01010      209473   07/06/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR SUSAN       0.00             75.00
01010      209473   07/06/16 04843    GREAT RIVERS EDUCATIONAL 6702229269820005 REGISTRATION FOR JENNI       0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            300.00

01010      209474   07/06/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 2223221306900005 REGISTRATION FOR THE F       0.00          1,650.00

01010      209475 V 07/06/16 00673    UALR-AR ADV PLACM PD CEN 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CRAIG       0.00           -525.00
01010      209475 V 07/06/16 00673    UALR-AR ADV PLACM PD CEN 2223221308200005 LATE FEE                     0.00            -50.00
01010      209475   07/06/16 00673    UALR-AR ADV PLACM PD CEN 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CRAIG       0.00            525.00
01010      209475   07/06/16 00673    UALR-AR ADV PLACM PD CEN 2223221308200005 LATE FEE                     0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00           -276.68
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00           -102.29
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008400005                              0.00            -57.30
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005800003                              0.00            -37.71
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005600003                              0.00            -37.26
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005000003                              0.00            -15.34
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005400003                              0.00            -13.83
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006900003                              0.00            -13.83
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006100003                              0.00             -4.45
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             40.33
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             46.18
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008243895                              0.00             48.61
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000271000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000271000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            106.56
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006700003                              0.00            106.56
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00            122.36
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00            189.49
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005700003                              0.00            368.08
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005500003                              0.00            369.79
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,353.57
01010      209477   07/06/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,489.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,810.19

01010      209478   07/06/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      209478   07/06/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00            196.68
01010      209478   07/06/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005700003                              0.00            275.59
01010      209478   07/06/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005                              0.00            318.30
01010      209478   07/06/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            561.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,405.23

01010      209479   07/08/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            225.00

Packet page 36 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209480   07/08/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             84.35
01010      209480   07/08/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            606.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            690.74

01010      209481   07/08/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00            845.53

01010      209482   07/08/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00             50.00

01010      209483   07/08/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            110.67

01010      209484   07/08/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            260.12
01010      209484   07/08/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00            298.31
01010      209484   07/08/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            391.44
01010      209484   07/08/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00            661.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,611.34

01010      209485   07/08/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00             54.20
01010      209485   07/08/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             99.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            154.16

01010      209486   07/08/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00            107.25

01010      209487   07/08/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          9,921.48

01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              0.37
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              1.71
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00              9.04
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00              9.18
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00             13.38
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00             13.38
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00             18.36
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             26.76
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00             29.74
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00             42.47
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             53.74
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00             98.60
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00          3,012.32
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          4,107.03
01010      209488   07/08/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00          5,462.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,898.51

01010      209489   07/08/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             25.00

01010      209490   07/08/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          6,025.36
01010      209490   07/08/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         25,763.76
01010      209490   07/08/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         26,578.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         58,367.38

01010      209491   07/08/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00            250.00

01010      209492   07/08/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             11.55

Packet page 37 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209492   07/08/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00             13.60
01010      209492   07/08/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             19.00
01010      209492   07/08/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             22.10
01010      209492   07/08/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             38.50
01010      209492   07/08/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            113.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            218.65

01010      209493   07/08/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          5,660.00

01010      209494   07/08/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             12.13

01010      209495   07/08/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00              1.25

01010      209496   07/08/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00            166.15

01010      209497   07/08/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00             16.10
01010      209497   07/08/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             20.08
01010      209497   07/08/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             35.70
01010      209497   07/08/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            477.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            549.64

01010      209498   07/08/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             75.00

01010      209499   07/08/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          1,164.54

01010      209500   07/08/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00            439.46

01010      209501   07/08/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            154.28

01010      209502   07/08/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            105.00

01010      209503   07/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              8.10
01010      209503   07/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00             38.88
01010      209503   07/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00             72.90
01010      209503   07/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00             88.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            208.08

01010      209504   07/08/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00             63.25
01010      209504   07/08/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00             74.10
01010      209504   07/08/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            140.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            277.60

01010      209505   07/08/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            262.12

01010      209506   07/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00             37.26
01010      209506   07/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             82.62
01010      209506   07/08/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            751.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            871.18

01010      209507   07/08/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             17.00

01010      209508   07/08/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00             22.50

Packet page 38 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209509   07/08/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            751.31

01010      209510   07/08/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          2,284.00

01010      209511   07/08/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2030 457 VALIC           0.00            100.00

01010      209512   07/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00             27.28
01010      209512   07/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             45.96
01010      209512   07/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00             58.95
01010      209512   07/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00             60.76
01010      209512   07/08/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             98.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            290.97

01010      209513   07/08/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            725.00

01010      209514   07/11/16 100093   ARKANSAS INSURANCE DEPAR 2000272000000005 JULY 1, 2016- JUNE 30,       0.00        125,994.00
01010      209514   07/11/16 100093   ARKANSAS INSURANCE DEPAR 2000261000000005 INVOICE  JULY 1, 2016-       0.00        430,068.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        556,062.97

01010      209515   07/11/16 104766   ASHLEY RICHISON          2223221307000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             36.54

01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003                              0.00             17.07
01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006100003                              0.00             51.08
01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005400003                              0.00             53.43
01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005600003                              0.00             69.55
01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005800003                              0.00             88.61
01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005500003                              0.00             95.17
01010      209516   07/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005                              0.00            307.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            682.82

01010      209517   07/11/16 02228    DEANNA MANN              6501221305000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             34.44

01010      209518   07/11/16 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005501305 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00            750.00
01010      209518   07/11/16 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005701305 ONSITE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,250.00

01010      209519   07/11/16 05595    HANDY LEARNING SEMINARS  6702229269820005 2 NIGHTS STAY FOR PRES       0.00            171.74
01010      209519   07/11/16 05595    HANDY LEARNING SEMINARS  6702229269820005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             92.36
01010      209519   07/11/16 05595    HANDY LEARNING SEMINARS  6702229269820005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILE       0.00            371.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            635.62

01010      209520   07/11/16 4356     KLEVON  SIMMONS          6501221305000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             21.00

01010      209521   07/11/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000003                              0.00            110.67
01010      209521   07/11/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            263.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            374.05

01010      209522   07/11/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2000229700000005 NAME BADGES FOR:             0.00             14.91
01010      209522   07/11/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2000229500000005 NAME BADGES FOR:             0.00             29.80
01010      209522   07/11/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2000229400000005 NAME BADGES FOR:             0.00             29.80
01010      209522   07/11/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2000232300000005 NAME BADGES FOR              0.00             14.90

Packet page 39 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             89.41

01010      209523   07/11/16 104554   SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT NETWO 2281221008201395 EDIVATE LEARN SECONDAR       0.00         15,000.00

01010      209524   07/11/16 100754   UCA MUSIC EDUCATION      2223221306100005 MICHAEL STELL                0.00            275.00
01010      209524   07/11/16 100754   UCA MUSIC EDUCATION      2223221308400005 DEBBIE GREENFIELD            0.00            275.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            550.00

01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 CHARLES JONES                0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 MATT BINFORD                 0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 JAMES EDWARDS                0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 HERMAN JOHNSON               0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 KERRY FERRELL                0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 EUGENE DOGGETT               0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 OTIS BANKS                   0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 GERALD SMITH                 0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 CAROLYN HARPER               0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 PHYLLIS THOMPSON             0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 PHILLENTHIA BEVERLY          0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 LISA GRAY                    0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 TAMIKA SPAIGHT               0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 LEE BILLINGS                 0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 BERNADETTE CONLEY            0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 ELIZABETH JOHNSON            0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 JOE ANN HARRIS               0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 CHARICA HALTON               0.00            255.00
01010      209525   07/11/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 MELISSA WALLS                0.00            255.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,845.00

01010      209526   07/11/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    2000251400000000                              0.00            903.15

01010      209527   07/11/16 103302   ANITA ROSE               2000114008243895                              0.00             18.02
01010      209527   07/11/16 103302   ANITA ROSE               2000114008243895                              0.00            170.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            188.50

01010      209528   07/11/16 08065    ARKANSAS SCHOOL COUNSELO 2223221308243895 JOE ANN HARRIS - ARSCA       0.00            200.00
01010      209528   07/11/16 08065    ARKANSAS SCHOOL COUNSELO 2223221305800005 MANDY FIMPLE - NON-MEM       0.00            300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            500.00

01010      209529   07/11/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 OPEN PO FOR BOTTLED WA       0.00             28.21
01010      209529   07/11/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 OPEN PO FOR BOTTLED WA       0.00             48.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             76.25

01010      209530   07/11/16 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005501305 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00          1,500.00
01010      209530   07/11/16 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005501305 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00          1,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,000.00

01010      209531   07/11/16 104495   H.E.R.E 4 KIDS           6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR TONI        0.00          1,500.00
01010      209531   07/11/16 104495   H.E.R.E 4 KIDS           6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR KADI        0.00          1,500.00
01010      209531   07/11/16 104495   H.E.R.E 4 KIDS           6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR RHOND       0.00          1,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,500.00

Packet page 40 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209532   07/11/16 104790   JEFFREY CLAUNTS          2223221307000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             43.68

01010      209533   07/11/16 08441    NEOPOST USA INC          2000251100000005 MAINTENANCE POSTAGE ME       0.00            219.19

01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223005001305 AMBOY ELEMENTARY SCHOO       0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223005401305 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223005501305 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY S       0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223005601305 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY SC       0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223005701305 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223005801305 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY SC       0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223006101305 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223008401305 RIDGE ROAD ELEMENTARY        0.00            750.00
01010      209534   07/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281223006901305 SEVENTH STREET ELEMENT       0.00            750.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,750.00

01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005800003                              0.00             43.21
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             43.21
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00             80.47
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00             80.47
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005700003                              0.00             80.47
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00             80.47
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00            117.73
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00            154.99
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            192.25
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00            223.56
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00            257.36
01010      209535   07/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            270.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,624.42

01010      209536   07/11/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000250100000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,200.67
01010      209536   07/11/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000272000000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00            484.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,685.00

01010      209537   07/11/16 104757   WOOD DEVELOPMENT         2223221307000005 HOTEL RESERVATION FOR        0.00            283.86

01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSP       0.00            377.58
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 5LB ABC FIRE EXT, 6 YE       0.00            227.85
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 5 LB ABC FIRE EXT, REC       0.00            130.20
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 PORTABLE EXTINGUISHER        0.00             86.80
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 10 LB ABC FIRE EXT, RE       0.00             54.25
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 PORTABLE EXTINGUISHER        0.00             21.70
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 10 LB ABC FIRE EXT, 6        0.00             54.25
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 REPLACED VALVE STEM AN       0.00             86.80
01010      209538   07/12/16 05889    A & A FIRE & SAFETY COMP 2000261007000005 SERVICE COLLAR               0.00             28.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,067.64

01010      209539   07/12/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001                                          0.00             97.06
01010      209539   07/12/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        7900                                          0.00            833.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            930.97

01010      209540   07/12/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR EMILY       0.00            200.00
01010      209540   07/12/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221007000005 STEPHEN BECK                 0.00            250.00

Packet page 41 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209540   07/12/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221007000005 KIRSTEN WADLEY               0.00            250.00
01010      209540   07/12/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221007000005 ELIZABETH ROBERTS            0.00            250.00
01010      209540   07/12/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221007000005 ASHLEY SHOFFNER              0.00            250.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,200.00

01010      209541   07/12/16 104336   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2223221300000005 SUSAN MILLER - ALE           0.00            125.00
01010      209541   07/12/16 104336   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2223221300000005 KATHY HALE - ADM. BLDG       0.00            125.00
01010      209541   07/12/16 104336   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2223221300000005 RAY GIRDLER - ADM. BLD       0.00            125.00
01010      209541   07/12/16 104336   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2223221300000005 RHONDA SOULE - ADM. BL       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            500.00

01010      209542   07/12/16 104787   ARKANSAS FOREIGN LANGUAG 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CECIL       0.00            150.00

01010      209543   07/12/16 05427    ARKANSAS MAILING SERVICE 2000251100000005 MAILING SERVICE              0.00          1,702.19

01010      209544   07/12/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00
01010      209544   07/12/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             94.00

01010      209545   07/12/16 104755   BRIGETTA STARKS          0001                                          0.00             17.96

01010      209546   07/12/16 104026   CHAD D BRINKLEY          2223221305500005 ONE DAY OF PROFESSIONA       0.00            800.00

01010      209547   07/12/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000271000000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR TIM       0.00            160.80

01010      209548   07/12/16 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 2223221307000005 REGISTRATION FOR BROOK       0.00            250.00

01010      209549   07/12/16 02730    EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL     6570137008200005 TWO NIGHT LODGING FOR        0.00            177.47
01010      209549   07/12/16 02730    EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL     6570137008243895 TWO NIGHT LODGING FOR        0.00            177.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            354.95

01010      209550   07/12/16 101435   FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES B 6570137008200005 3 NIGHTS LODGING FOR P       0.00            303.05

01010      209551   07/12/16 05438    FAITH JONES              0001                                          0.00             13.00

01010      209552   07/12/16 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   0001                                          0.00             13.00

01010      209553   07/12/16 102352   HOT SPRINGS CONVENTION C 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR BREND       0.00            300.00
01010      209553   07/12/16 102352   HOT SPRINGS CONVENTION C 6570137008243895 REGISTRATION FOR BEVER       0.00            300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            600.00

01010      209554   07/12/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 2223221300000005 ROBERT GLOVER                0.00            775.00
01010      209554   07/12/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 2223221306900005 AMY WOODSMALL                0.00            175.00
01010      209554   07/12/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 2223221306900005 PAM SPRINGER                 0.00            350.00
01010      209554   07/12/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 6501159469900005 RICK ROLL                    0.00            825.00
01010      209554   07/12/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 6501335269900005 KATHLEEN BENITES             0.00            175.00
01010      209554   07/12/16 08353    HOT SPRINGS TECHNOLOGY I 2223221306900005 AMY WOODSMALL                0.00          1,650.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,950.00

01010      209555   07/12/16 104770   JENNY DERRICK            2223221308200005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR ATTE       0.00             80.00

01010      209556   07/12/16 104759   JQH-CONCORD DEVELOPMENT, 2223221300000005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            505.11

Packet page 42 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209557   07/12/16 104278   KENNETH A STAMATIS       2223221305800005 JULIE MOBLEY                 0.00             50.00
01010      209557   07/12/16 104278   KENNETH A STAMATIS       2223221305800005 CATHY THOMAS                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            100.00

01010      209558   07/12/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 0166588 DIESEL               0.00         12,218.70
01010      209558   07/12/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 0164182 DIESEL               0.00         12,032.89
01010      209558   07/12/16 102478   MAGNESS OIL COMPANY      2000272000000005 0162448 DIESEL               0.00         11,039.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         35,290.88

01010      209559   07/12/16 104754   ROSELYNE MAKANI          0001                                          0.00             13.00

01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 DENISE DRENNAN-MEMBERS       0.00             45.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 MARSHA SATTERFIELD/MEM       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 JODY EDRINGTON/MEMBERS       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 TREVA BROADMAN/MEMBERS       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 ROBIN MCCARROLL/MEMBER       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 CARMA HESS/MEMBERSHIP        0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 VICKIE STEADMAN/MEMBER       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 DEEDRA LEE/MEMBERSHIP        0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 LEE TACKETT/MEMBERSHIP       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 MICHAEL STONE/MEMBERSH       0.00             15.00
01010      209560   07/12/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000250100000005 LAURA JENNINGS/MEMBERS       0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            195.00

01010      209561   07/12/16 104435   SHARON D HALL            0001                                          0.00             21.66

01010      209562   07/12/16 101590   STAYBRIDGE SUITES        6570137008200005 LODGING FOR JACOB WEST       0.00          1,075.25

01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00             31.99
01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 7900                                          0.00            814.11
01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -21.66
01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -17.96
01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -13.00
01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -13.00
01010      209563   07/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -13.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            767.48

01010      209564   07/12/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001                                          0.00             41.70
01010      209564   07/12/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   7900                                          0.00            139.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            180.72

01010      209565   07/12/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001                                          0.00             46.25
01010      209565   07/12/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    7900                                          0.00            115.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            161.25

01010      209566   07/12/16 04306    UNIVERSITY OF TEX AS AT  6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR JACOB       0.00          2,350.00

01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             24.10
01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             33.68
01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             33.68
01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             36.77

Packet page 43 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             63.14
01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00            166.32
01010      209567   07/12/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00            433.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            827.88

01010      209568   07/12/16 06884    W PAUL BLUME             2000257000000005 PERSONNEL                    0.00          2,208.75

01010      209569   07/12/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501232469900005 DELL ULTRASHARP 23" MO       0.00            568.69
01010      209569   07/12/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501232469900005 DELL DUAL MONITOR STAN       0.00            158.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            726.94

01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,297.83
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            842.58
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             14.22
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              8.50
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             20.92
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGE AND OTHER FE       0.00            146.15
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              3.36
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.17
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.86
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             78.89
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.36
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.61
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             44.13
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            205.53
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              2.11
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.84
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             19.37
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            104.72
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.46
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.69
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             15.97
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             81.13
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.56
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             72.09
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            295.85
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.67
01010      209570   07/12/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,383.26

01010      209571   07/13/16 103868   5 STAR  HOOD CLEANING    8000311000000000 ANNUAL HOOD CLEANING         0.00          1,519.00

01010      209572   07/13/16 09271    AAAE                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR SUSAN       0.00            255.00

01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 PS101 INTRO TO PURCHAS       0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 PS101 INTRO TO PURCHAS       0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 PS101 INTRO TO PURCHAS       0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF105 UNDERSTANDING YO       0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF105 UNDERSTANDING YO       0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF105 UNDERSTANDING YO       0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SM102 SCHOOL BUSINESS        0.00             30.00

Packet page 44 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SM102 SCHOOL BUSINESS        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SM102 SCHOOL BUSINESS        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF101A SCHOOL FINANCE        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF101A SCHOOL FINANCE        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF101A SCHOOL FINANCE        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF101B SCHOOL FINANCE        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF101B SCHOOL FINANCE        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SF101B SCHOOL FINANCE        0.00             30.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 BONNIE CURLIN                0.00            210.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 DANIEL COLLIER               0.00            295.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 CHRISTIE TOLAND              0.00            150.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 SHERRI PETTIT                0.00            150.00
01010      209573   07/13/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR KARLI       0.00            210.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,465.00

01010      209574   07/13/16 04593    AMERICAN FIRST RESPONSE  6752213008200005 INVOICE# 10590               0.00             91.00

01010      209575   07/13/16 08454    AR DEPT OF ED CHILD NUTR 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR MARSH       0.00            150.00

01010      209576   07/13/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR KATHY       0.00            150.00
01010      209576   07/13/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR BRAND       0.00            150.00
01010      209576   07/13/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR ELIZA       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            450.00

01010      209577   07/13/16 00227    ARKANSAS ASSOC OF EDUCAT 2000260100000005 INVOICE # 300009328          0.00            320.00

01010      209578   07/13/16 104336   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR KARLI       0.00            125.00

01010      209579   07/13/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 INVOICE #7187                0.00            325.50
01010      209579   07/13/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 INVOICE # 8494               0.00             15.26
01010      209579   07/13/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 INVOICE # 8452               0.00            826.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,166.98

01010      209580   07/13/16 103836   ARKANSAS TECH VOLLEYBALL 7152116008211600 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL CAM       0.00          1,554.00

01010      209581   07/13/16 00481    BEST BUY                 6570137008200005 PLTW TRAINING MATERIAL       0.00            113.90

01010      209582   07/13/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA ARKA 2000262905000005 HVAC TECH LABOR RATE         0.00            923.23
01010      209582   07/13/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA ARKA 2000262905000005 HVAC TECH LABOR RATE         0.00            860.28
01010      209582   07/13/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA ARKA 2000262905000005 TRUCK/FUEL FEE               0.00             43.60
01010      209582   07/13/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA ARKA 2000262905000005 HVAC MATERIALS, PARTS        0.00            198.57
01010      209582   07/13/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA ARKA 2000262905000005 R410A REFRIGERANT            0.00             90.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,116.15

01010      209583   07/13/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATIO 2387258000000005 NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND        0.00           -305.00
01010      209583   07/13/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATIO 2387258000000005 NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND        0.00          1,705.00
01010      209583   07/13/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATIO 2387258000000005 NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND        0.00          1,705.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,105.00

01010      209584   07/13/16 104320   EASY FUNDRAISING IDEAS   7152116008211600 ASSORTMENT OF POPCORN        0.00          1,836.00

01010      209585   07/13/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262300000005 INVOICE # 86-41577-01        0.00             11.50

Packet page 45 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE/ REFERENCE NO:       0.00            374.33
01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 SCOTCH LONG MASK TAPE        0.00            636.68
01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 #5 WHITE KNIT                0.00             29.26
01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE/ REFERENCE NO#       0.00            107.18
01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE/REFERENCE NO#        0.00             71.57
01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE/ REFERENCE NO#       0.00             11.31
01010      209586   07/13/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 6"#AS4006 ALUMINUM TYP       0.00             71.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,301.89

01010      209587   07/13/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 196517 BOISE CO       0.00            336.24

01010      209588   07/13/16 104756   HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS      2223221308200005 HOTEL RESERVATION FOR        0.00            283.89

01010      209589   07/13/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 GBS - SITE ONESOURCE R       0.00          1,232.00

01010      209590   07/13/16 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229269820005 MILEAGE FOR AASEA CONF       0.00             45.36

01010      209591   07/13/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000264007000005 HVCE LABOR RATE              0.00            282.10
01010      209591   07/13/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000264007000005 MATERIALS                    0.00             22.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            305.07

01010      209592   07/13/16 104777   LOVING GUIDANCE INC      2223221305400005 CI SPEAKING FEES AND T       0.00          6,000.00

01010      209593   07/13/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262206900005 FLEXON 5/8 X 100-FT          0.00            185.40
01010      209593   07/13/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262206900005 YS BRASS 4-WAY SHUT OF       0.00             35.00
01010      209593   07/13/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262206900005 ORBIT TRIPOD BASE SPRI       0.00            247.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            467.66

01010      209594   07/13/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 INVOICE #113689              0.00          1,609.54

01010      209595   07/13/16 02217    PC HARDWARE LLC          2000262100000005 INVOICE # 7021971            0.00            302.72

01010      209596   07/13/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         8000311000000000 SUPPLIES                     0.00             60.11
01010      209596   07/13/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000260100000005 INVOICE/APPROVAL # 000       0.00             88.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            148.75

01010      209597   07/13/16 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 ERATE CONSULTING SERVI       0.00          2,000.00

01010      209598   07/13/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 CS N/P 2.5" THIN ANG         0.00             78.55
01010      209598   07/13/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 HNDY PT PAIL LNR 6PACK       0.00             54.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            132.70

01010      209599   07/13/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 ON-SITE REGULAR SERVIC       0.00            191.75
01010      209599   07/13/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 FURL/ENV. SURCHARGE          0.00             12.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            204.21

01010      209600   07/13/16 10083    STEPHANY BARNETTE        6752121269820005 INVOICE# 2016-01             0.00          1,078.89

01010      209601   07/13/16 103443   TAYLOR AND FRANCIS GROUP 6501159107000005 QUOTE:  03745492             0.00            299.60
01010      209601   07/13/16 103443   TAYLOR AND FRANCIS GROUP 6501159107000005 RIGOR FOR STUDENTS WIT       0.00            291.98
01010      209601   07/13/16 103443   TAYLOR AND FRANCIS GROUP 6501159107000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             49.77

Packet page 46 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            641.35

01010      209602   07/13/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     7900                                          0.00              9.16

01010      209603   07/13/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001                                          0.00             26.16
01010      209603   07/13/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   7900                                          0.00            414.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            440.18

01010      209604   07/13/16 04926    U S FOODSERVICE          8000311000000000 PAPER SUPPLIES FOR LAK       0.00            288.16

01010      209605   07/13/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 FILTER TANDEM TRANSMIS       0.00             55.74
01010      209605   07/13/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 FLUID- COOL TEMP. HYDO       0.00             66.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            122.06

01010      209606   07/13/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340136108200005 7020 SFF DESKTOP WITH        0.00          5,316.50
01010      209606   07/13/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2340135608200005 OPTIPLEX 7020 SFF WITH       0.00         26,582.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         31,899.00

01010      209607   07/14/16 00033    AAEA                     2000257000000005 MEMBERSHIP 2016-17 FOR       0.00            265.00

01010      209608   07/14/16 103395   AT&T                     2000262008400005 MONTHLY AT&T PHONE SER       0.00            196.20

01010      209609   07/14/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3194827             0.00             41.27
01010      209609   07/14/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3214185             0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             52.12

01010      209610   07/14/16 104029   EINSTRUCTION, LLC        2223221305500005 EVLS BUILDING LICENSE        0.00            550.10

01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 491694  SHEET PROTECTO       0.00              9.22
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 PUFFS TISSUES 3 BOXES        0.00              8.67
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 881049  DESK CALENDAR        0.00             17.35
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 635264  DESK PAD CALEN       0.00             14.09
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 434207  HP 950XL/951 B       0.00            339.04
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 994408  HP 124A YELLOW       0.00             81.64
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 904392  HP 124A, CYAN        0.00             81.64
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 206939 PILOT V7 RETRAC       0.00             11.26
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 599786 DESKTOP TAPE DI       0.00              3.03
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 745614 PILOT B2P GEL P       0.00              9.24
01010      209611   07/14/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 255876 BIC MED BLUE BO       0.00              6.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            581.68

01010      209612   07/14/16 01721    IMAGES                   2000257000000005 PRINT CONTRACTS FOR 20       0.00            517.86
01010      209612   07/14/16 01721    IMAGES                   2000257000000005 PRINT CONTRACTS FOR 20       0.00            533.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,051.67

01010      209613   07/14/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000257000000005 PROSPERA PROF. LICENSE       0.00          1,695.00

01010      209614   07/14/16 05239    MORRILTON HIGH SCHOOL AT 7147116008211600 GIRLS BASKETBALL TO AT       0.00            200.00

01010      209615   07/14/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2387271000000003                              0.00            337.42

01010      209616   07/14/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       8000311000000000 TIRES FOR DODGE VAN          0.00            381.83

Packet page 47 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209616   07/14/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       8000311000000000 ARKANSAS TIRE TAX            0.00              8.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            389.83

01010      209617   07/14/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY          2000257000000005 6 PLAQUES FOR RETIREES       0.00             34.72
01010      209617   07/14/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY          2000257000000005 6 PLAQUES FOR RETIREES       0.00             69.44
01010      209617   07/14/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY          2000257000000005 6 PLAQUES FOR RETIREES       0.00             69.44
01010      209617   07/14/16 03146    SOUTHERN TROPHY          2000257000000005 6 PLAQUES FOR RETIREES       0.00             34.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            208.32

01010      209618   07/14/16 102679   SPEDTRACK                6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3773                0.00         12,000.00

01010      209619   07/14/16 103156   THE INSTITUTE FOR MULTI  6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR JOAN        0.00            975.00
01010      209619   07/14/16 103156   THE INSTITUTE FOR MULTI  6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR COURT       0.00            975.00
01010      209619   07/14/16 103156   THE INSTITUTE FOR MULTI  6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR CAPRI       0.00            975.00
01010      209619   07/14/16 103156   THE INSTITUTE FOR MULTI  6702122007020005 REGISTRATION FOR LISA        0.00            975.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,900.00

01010      209620   07/14/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  2001115908211580 #S1231 A-LINE SHIRT (F       0.00             83.49
01010      209620   07/14/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  2001115908211580 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             11.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             94.88

01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            672.84
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             58.92
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             12.64
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.93
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.78
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            135.84
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.56
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             94.43
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             79.73
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.09
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.60
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            209.78
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            189.21
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.03
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            204.30
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            174.44
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.13
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.58
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            217.45
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            175.85
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            237.23
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            194.55
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.14
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.61
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            568.99
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            462.34
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              3.11
01010      209621   07/14/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,900.74

Packet page 48 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209622   07/15/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            275.00

01010      209623   07/15/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             48.75
01010      209623   07/15/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            503.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            551.91

01010      209624   07/15/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            225.00

01010      209625   07/15/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00             59.39

01010      209626   07/15/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00            -12.97
01010      209626   07/15/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            148.64
01010      209626   07/15/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            228.34
01010      209626   07/15/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          1,297.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,661.01

01010      209627   07/15/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00             33.32

01010      209628   07/15/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00              8.25

01010      209629   07/15/16 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTION SER 0001             DED:0094 GARNISH             0.00             83.83

01010      209630   07/15/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      209631   07/15/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00            110.46

01010      209632   07/15/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            -38.76
01010      209632   07/15/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          2,920.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,881.90

01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00           -132.39
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00             -2.64
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             12.56
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             62.13
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            254.14
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          3,991.83
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         11,303.24
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.34
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.48
01010      209633   07/15/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00              5.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         15,496.67

01010      209634   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00           -157.46
01010      209634   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00           -148.19
01010      209634   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            -36.82
01010      209634   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          2,921.86
01010      209634   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00          8,653.76
01010      209634   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         12,493.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         23,726.95

01010      209635   07/15/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            434.73

Packet page 49 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209636   07/15/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      209637   07/15/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00              8.50
01010      209637   07/15/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             13.75
01010      209637   07/15/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             17.50
01010      209637   07/15/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             39.95
01010      209637   07/15/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            109.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            189.35

01010      209638   07/15/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          2,334.64

01010      209639   07/15/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             36.39

01010      209640   07/15/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,972.71

01010      209641   07/15/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             -0.70
01010      209641   07/15/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             24.64
01010      209641   07/15/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             70.70
01010      209641   07/15/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            200.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            295.21

01010      209642   07/15/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            125.16

01010      209643   07/15/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             37.50

01010      209644   07/15/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00             85.48

01010      209645   07/15/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00             22.87

01010      209646   07/15/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00            532.62

01010      209647   07/15/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            100.65

01010      209648   07/15/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            178.75

01010      209649   07/15/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00             -1.62
01010      209649   07/15/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00             86.80
01010      209649   07/15/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            159.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            244.75

01010      209650   07/15/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00             -2.75
01010      209650   07/15/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00             82.98
01010      209650   07/15/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            277.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            357.98

01010      209651   07/15/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             15.33

01010      209652   07/15/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            335.64

01010      209653   07/15/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             -1.62
01010      209653   07/15/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            163.62

Packet page 50 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209653   07/15/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            419.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            581.55

01010      209654   07/15/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              2.50

01010      209655   07/15/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            351.75

01010      209656   07/15/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            400.00

01010      209657   07/15/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00             -1.24
01010      209657   07/15/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             30.16
01010      209657   07/15/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             38.30
01010      209657   07/15/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00             78.60
01010      209657   07/15/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            109.12
01010      209657   07/15/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              2.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            257.56

01010      209658   07/15/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            148.25

01010      209659   07/14/16 02833    ARKANSAS SAFE SCHOOLS AS 2000232500000005 ARKANSAS SAFE SCHOOLS        0.00            125.00

01010      209660   07/14/16 09552    ARKANSAS SKATIUM         2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            400.00

01010      209661   07/14/16 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS WCA T 4000511000000000 TRANE PROJECT INTEREST       0.00         22,257.99

01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          4,115.36
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00             45.00
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            180.00
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            225.00
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,065.00
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,755.00
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          3,060.00
01010      209662   07/14/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          3,291.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,736.36

01010      209663   07/14/16 104801   CHILDREN AND FAMILY EVAL 6557217006711005 FAMILY MAP EARLY CHILD       0.00          2,160.00

01010      209664   07/14/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000274000000005 570228234 MATS               0.00             98.19
01010      209664   07/14/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000274000000005 570240122 MATS               0.00             98.19
01010      209664   07/14/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000274000000005 570251899 MATS               0.00             99.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            295.46

01010      209665   07/14/16 104718   KEITH ANDREW KLOSKY      2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            120.00
01010      209665   07/14/16 104718   KEITH ANDREW KLOSKY      2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            240.00
01010      209665   07/14/16 104718   KEITH ANDREW KLOSKY      2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            180.00
01010      209665   07/14/16 104718   KEITH ANDREW KLOSKY      2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            120.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            660.00

01010      209666   07/14/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 7152116008211600 TRIP #04813-  TRANSPOR       0.00            150.00

01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000262100000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000196105500000                              0.00             -3.24

Packet page 51 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000191708200000                              0.00              0.40
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6501159105400000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6501229705400000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000191507000000                              0.00              1.22
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000122007020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000196106100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000112005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000124006920000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000111005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6501159107000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000112005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  6702122007020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2365110506711000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000267108200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 52 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2365110506711000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000261105700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 53 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             12.60
01010      209668   07/14/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  7900                                          0.00            124.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            323.50

01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229500000005 DELL LATITUDE E5570 WI       0.00          2,076.70
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229500000005 3 PORT PLUS REPLICATOR       0.00            355.88
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229500000005 20" MONITOR                  0.00            310.31
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229400000005 DELL LATITUDE E5570 WI       0.00          2,076.69
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229400000005 E PORT PLUS REPLICATOR       0.00            355.88
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229400000005 20" MONITOR                  0.00            310.31
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229700000005 DELL LATITUDE E5570 WI       0.00          1,038.34
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229700000005 E PORT PLUS REPLICATOR       0.00            177.94
01010      209669   07/14/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229700000005 20" MONITOR                  0.00            155.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,857.20

01010      209670   07/15/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          7,185.92

01010      209671   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          6,734.88
01010      209671   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         19,275.83
01010      209671   07/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         28,796.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         54,806.97

01010      209672   07/18/16 00695    ADEQ                     2000274000000005 TKS-133433 `RST UNDERG       0.00            150.00

01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000231100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      209673   07/18/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000232100000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            200.00

Packet page 54 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209674   07/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000274000000005 WATER                        0.00             18.23
01010      209674   07/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000274000000005 WATER                        0.00             35.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             54.04

01010      209675   07/18/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000251100000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR CEN       0.00            215.01

01010      209676   07/18/16 06824    CUMMINGS MID SOUTH LLC   2000274000000005 00230660 KIT/VALUE           0.00            635.34
01010      209676   07/18/16 06824    CUMMINGS MID SOUTH LLC   2000274000000005 00230079 SENSOR              0.00             45.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            680.68

01010      209677   07/18/16 101705   DISCOUNT AUTO GLASS      2000274000000005 378589 WINDSHIELD            0.00            217.00
01010      209677   07/18/16 101705   DISCOUNT AUTO GLASS      2000272000000005 378462 REPAIR                0.00             27.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            244.13

01010      209678   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 164242 CALL                  0.00             70.52
01010      209678   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 DEESTONE                     0.00            226.03
01010      209678   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 BREAK DOWN & MOUNT           0.00             27.13
01010      209678   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 SHOP                         0.00              2.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            326.39

01010      209679   07/18/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00              3.22
01010      209679   07/18/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             13.22
01010      209679   07/18/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             47.85
01010      209679   07/18/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             49.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            113.76

01010      209680   07/18/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 9101239219 ENCOMPASS/        0.00            344.50
01010      209680   07/18/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 ENCOMPASS                    0.00             37.50
01010      209680   07/18/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 ENCOMPASS                    0.00              0.10
01010      209680   07/18/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000274000000005 ENCOMPASS                    0.00            315.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            697.35

01010      209681   07/18/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00             20.00
01010      209681   07/18/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00             20.00
01010      209681   07/18/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00             20.00
01010      209681   07/18/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            120.00

01010      209682   07/18/16 01262    NAPA AUTO PARTS          2000274000000005 145493 PREM START            0.00             45.44

01010      209683   07/18/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000274000000005 00252690 OXYGEN/ARGON        0.00             25.39

01010      209684   07/18/16 04494    NORTHWEST AR EDUCATION S 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR MARIA       0.00             45.00

01010      209685   07/18/16 103899   SOUTHWEST RADIATOR SHOP  2000274000000005 162329 SAE/THERN SEAL        0.00             33.42

01010      209686   07/18/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000274000000005 49678900 DOME HEAD RIV       0.00             27.34

01010      209687   07/18/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103582 SUPPORT/LINK       0.00            396.65
01010      209687   07/18/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103677 SPRINGCHA/BA       0.00            304.57
01010      209687   07/18/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103709 DOOR               0.00             78.36

Packet page 55 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209687   07/18/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103720 BASE MOUNT/B       0.00            103.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            882.84

01010      209688   07/18/16 00265    T & T EQUIPMENT CO       2000272000000005 34136 GAL THB                0.00            260.40

01010      209689   07/18/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             63.14

01010      209690   07/18/16 104546   ANN HAYNIE               0001                                          0.00              4.99

01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00           -210.64
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             49.17
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             78.08
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             84.17
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            114.08
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            151.86
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            162.15
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            216.10
01010      209691   07/18/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            824.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,469.48

01010      209692   07/18/16 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             23.33

01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            -16.28
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              3.80
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              8.13
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             10.16
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             10.21
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             10.57
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             13.00
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             14.79
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             16.80
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             16.81
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             17.34
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             18.42
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             18.44
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             19.53
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             20.79
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             22.78
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             27.12
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             31.46
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             31.78
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             32.79
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             33.64
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             34.05
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             40.52
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             41.75
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             42.32
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             43.60
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             55.28
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             77.25
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             88.15
01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            106.33

Packet page 56 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209694   07/18/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            106.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            997.66

01010      209695   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 77579838 EXC/C4707Q          0.00            490.41
01010      209695   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 77643543 200 CT BLUE         0.00             64.99
01010      209695   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 76828122 BRAKE/FILTER/       0.00          2,434.49
01010      209695   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 77736295 FILETER/LUBE        0.00             46.93
01010      209695   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 78368471 TYPE 20             0.00             46.24
01010      209695   07/18/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 78008815 BATTERY             0.00            465.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,548.09

01010      209696   07/18/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 GASOLINE                     0.00             32.97
01010      209696   07/18/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00            166.12
01010      209696   07/18/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 DIESEL                       0.00            255.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            454.44

01010      209697   07/18/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00             73.50
01010      209697   07/18/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00             73.50
01010      209697   07/18/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            147.00
01010      209697   07/18/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            220.50
01010      209697   07/18/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            226.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            741.00

01010      209698   07/18/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 32228487 11R22.5             0.00          1,230.39
01010      209698   07/18/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 STATE TIRE                   0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,250.39

01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210133991 CHAMBER/FREI       0.00            145.72
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210133532 MODULE             0.00            341.26
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210133546 SENSOR/CONNE       0.00            170.57
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210133337 KT SWTCH           0.00            122.61
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210132305 ELBOW ASSY/F       0.00             46.21
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210132258 BELT FAN           0.00            144.44
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210132701 SLEEVE             0.00             18.55
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210132142 U JOINT            0.00             21.02
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210132029 LINK STEER         0.00            151.47
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210131861 TUBE               0.00             16.33
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210132679 KT PUMP            0.00          1,788.58
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210136179 SWITCH LOW         0.00             74.44
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210135928 TIERROD/FREI       0.00            167.99
01010      209699   07/18/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 CM21013267 (390.60)          0.00           -390.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,818.59

01010      209700   07/18/16 101697   TRANSFINDER              2000274000000005 26449 ANNUAL TECHNICAL       0.00          1,000.00

01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000267108200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 57 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000122005720000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 58 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            201.30
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        7900                                          0.00            472.17
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00             -4.99
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000262100000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000191708200000                              0.00              0.41
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6501159105400000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6501229705400000                              0.00              0.81
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000191507000000                              0.00              1.21
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000122007020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000196106100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000112005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000124006920000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000111005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6501159107000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000241005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000112005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        6702122007020000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2365110506711000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000261105700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62

Packet page 59 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      209702   07/18/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            862.88

01010      209703   07/18/16 02916    UNITED FENCE & CONSTRUCT 2000274000000005 38259 GATE TECHNICIAN        0.00            179.03
01010      209703   07/18/16 02916    UNITED FENCE & CONSTRUCT 2000274000000005 ELITE                        0.00            338.25
01010      209703   07/18/16 02916    UNITED FENCE & CONSTRUCT 2000274000000005 ELITE                        0.00            181.20
01010      209703   07/18/16 02916    UNITED FENCE & CONSTRUCT 2000274000000005 GATE TECHNICIAN              0.00            179.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            877.50

01010      209704   07/19/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005400003                              0.00          2,316.55

01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000112005700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000124006920000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6501159107000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000112005800000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6702122007020000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              1.24

Packet page 60 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005600000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005600000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001                                          0.00             24.27
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            206.12
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            248.60
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000262100000000                              0.00             -2.48

Packet page 61 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000191708200000                              0.00              0.31
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6501159105400000                              0.00              0.62
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6501229705400000                              0.00              0.62
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000191507000000                              0.00              0.93
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005600000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005800000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      209706   07/19/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000122007020000                              0.00              1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            599.27

01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             12.97

Packet page 62 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001                                          0.00            106.94
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900                                          0.00            506.20
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900                                          0.00          1,266.92
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000262100000000                              0.00            -25.94
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00            -12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261105700000                              0.00            -12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000191708200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501229705400000                              0.00              6.48
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501159105400000                              0.00              6.49
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000191507000000                              0.00              9.73
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000122007020000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97

Packet page 63 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000124006920000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000111005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501159107000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005800000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6702122007020000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267108200000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      209708   07/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,371.61

Packet page 64 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209709   07/19/16 00945    SHELLY JONES             7345116007011600 REIMBURSEMENT TO SHELL       0.00          1,999.99

01010      209710   07/20/16 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGERS JR  2000232100000000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE FOR        0.00            600.00

01010      209711   07/21/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 SMA CONTRACT# 17000000       0.00            434.00
01010      209711   07/21/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 BVM01200 - BADGEPASS V       0.00            434.00
01010      209711   07/21/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 PSA CONTRACT #1105 CD8       0.00          2,159.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,027.15

01010      209712   07/21/16 00489    BUDS N BOWS              7001250100000000 FLOWERS SENT FOR HEATH       0.00             54.25
01010      209712   07/21/16 00489    BUDS N BOWS              7001250100000000 SUNSHINE COMMITTEE FLO       0.00            160.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            214.25

01010      209713   07/21/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 INVOICE # 19060848/DOC       0.00            813.75

01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221300000005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            258.78
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 CHARLES JONES                0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 MATT BINFORD AND             0.00            258.78
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 HERMAN JOHNSON AND           0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 EUGENE DOGGETT               0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 OTIS BANKS AND               0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 CAROLYN HARPER AND           0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 PHILLENTHIA BEVERLY AN       0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 TAMIKA SPAIGHT AND           0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 BERNADETTE CONLEY AND        0.00            388.17
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 JOE ANN HARRIS AND           0.00            258.78
01010      209714   07/21/16 103738   EMBASSY SUITES NORTHWEST 2223221308243895 MELISSA WALLS                0.00            388.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,269.87

01010      209715   07/21/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 6557110506711005 TUITION FOR: LACHER RO       0.00          1,317.00
01010      209715   07/21/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 6557110506711005 TUITION FOR: TIFFANY B       0.00          1,317.00
01010      209715   07/21/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 6557110506711005 TUITION FOR: MEGAN WIL       0.00          1,317.00
01010      209715   07/21/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 6557110506711005 TUITION FOR:  MICHELLE       0.00          1,317.00
01010      209715   07/21/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 6557110506711005 TUITION FOR: STEPHANIE       0.00          1,317.00
01010      209715   07/21/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 6557110506711005 TUITION FOR: MARIBEL S       0.00          1,317.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,902.00

01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 CHOIR MUSIC AND REHEAR       0.00             51.25
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 JABULA JESU/HATFIELD/S       0.00             52.50
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 THE LAKE ISLE/GJELLO/S       0.00            118.00
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 LIFT UP THE NAME OF TH       0.00             56.25
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 PATER NOSTER/CALALANG,       0.00             74.00
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 SOON AH WILL BE DONE/        0.00             78.00
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 SORIDA/POWELL/TTBB           0.00             28.50
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 1 SET OF REHEARSAL CDS       0.00            120.00
01010      209716   07/21/16 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             10.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            589.25

01010      209717   07/21/16 04546    JODY EDRINGTON           6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEE                  0.00             40.61
01010      209717   07/21/16 04546    JODY EDRINGTON           6557110506711005 TAXI FEES                    0.00             97.16
01010      209717   07/21/16 04546    JODY EDRINGTON           6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            195.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            332.83

Packet page 65 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209718   07/21/16 104254   KIDRON K WARREN          7144116008211600 INSTRUCTION-CHOREOGRAP       0.00             80.00
01010      209718   07/21/16 104254   KIDRON K WARREN          7144116008211600 DEMONSTRATION/CLARIFIC       0.00             20.00
01010      209718   07/21/16 104254   KIDRON K WARREN          7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR VARSI       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            250.00

01010      209719   07/21/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES            6556213907000005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00            120.08
01010      209719   07/21/16 101066   LEANNE RHODES            6556213907000005 MEALS                        0.00            189.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            309.40

01010      209720   07/21/16 100165   MEGAN WILSON             6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             46.61
01010      209720   07/21/16 100165   MEGAN WILSON             6557110506711005 TAXI FEES                    0.00             52.79
01010      209720   07/21/16 100165   MEGAN WILSON             6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMEN            0.00            151.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            250.74

01010      209721   07/21/16 02091    NASC/NASSP               7102116008211600 NASSP TAX ID # 52-6006       0.00             95.00
01010      209721   07/21/16 02091    NASC/NASSP               7103116008211600 NASSP TAX ID # 52-6006       0.00            385.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            480.00

01010      209722   07/21/16 104726   PAIGE PAULEY             7143116008211600 COMPETITION CHEER CHOR       0.00            600.00

01010      209723   07/21/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 2365110506711005 SUMMER 2 2016 TUITION        0.00            660.00
01010      209723   07/21/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 2365110506711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR        0.00          1,182.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,842.00

01010      209724   07/21/16 103619   RANDI SHIPMAN            6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            122.76

01010      209725   07/21/16 104695   SKYYE ROBINSON           7144116008211600 INSTRUCTION-CHOREOGRAP       0.00             80.00
01010      209725   07/21/16 104695   SKYYE ROBINSON           7144116008211600 DEMONSTRATION/CLARIFIC       0.00             20.00
01010      209725   07/21/16 104695   SKYYE ROBINSON           7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR DANCE       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            250.00

01010      209726   07/21/16 103158   STEPHANIE DANIEL         6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEE                  0.00             46.61
01010      209726   07/21/16 103158   STEPHANIE DANIEL         6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            127.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            174.48

01010      209727   07/21/16 01844    SUNBELT CONVENTION SERVI 7320116007011600 INVOICE# 6661 - FOR CA       0.00          1,760.76

01010      209728   07/21/16 04196    VAN COMPTON              7152116008211600 VAN COMPTON TEAM CAMP        0.00            900.00

01010      209729   07/21/16 103674   VARSITY SPIRIT CORPORATI 7235116008211600 INV #REG-0010197566; B       0.00          3,520.00

01010      209730   07/21/16 03015    WARD'S SCIENCE           7100116008211600 ITEM #141014                 0.00             96.78
01010      209730   07/21/16 03015    WARD'S SCIENCE           7100116008211600 ITEM #367413                 0.00            146.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            243.68

01010      209731   07/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 KRISTIE RATLIFF, SCHOO       0.00            260.00
01010      209731   07/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 DENISE DRENNAN, SCHOOL       0.00            360.00
01010      209731   07/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 VALENCIA ESSEL, SCHOOL       0.00            200.00
01010      209731   07/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 CHRISTIE TOLAND, SCHOO       0.00            200.00
01010      209731   07/21/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 TIFFANY HENDERSON, SCH       0.00            180.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,200.00

Packet page 66 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209732   07/21/16 03641    AMANDA TIPTON            6557110506711005 MEALS REIMBURSEMENT          0.00            104.83
01010      209732   07/21/16 03641    AMANDA TIPTON            6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             46.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            151.44

01010      209733   07/21/16 104336   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR DENIS       0.00            125.00

01010      209734   07/21/16 01646    ARMATURE EXCHANGE        8000311000000000 STARTER FOR WAREHOUSE        0.00            124.23

01010      209735   07/21/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7130116008211600 INVOICE NO. 3183659          0.00             18.23
01010      209735   07/21/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7130116008211600 INVOICE NO. 3200584          0.00             10.85
01010      209735   07/21/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7130116008211600 INVOICE NO. 3213300          0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             39.93

01010      209736   07/21/16 01602    COCA-COLA USA            8000311000000000 BAG IN BOX FOR DRINK M       0.00          1,390.50
01010      209736   07/21/16 01602    COCA-COLA USA            8000311000000000 BAG IN BOX FOR DRINK M       0.00            154.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,545.00

01010      209737   07/21/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       8000311000000000 SERVICE ON WAREHOUSE V       0.00             35.58
01010      209737   07/21/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       8000311000000000 SERVICE ON WAREHOUSE V       0.00             54.25
01010      209737   07/21/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       8000311000000000 SERVICE ON WAREHOUSE V       0.00             58.71
01010      209737   07/21/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       8000311000000000 SERVICE ON WAREHOUSE V       0.00            241.55
01010      209737   07/21/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       8000311000000000 SERVICE ON WAREHOUSE V       0.00             75.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            465.67

01010      209738   07/21/16 01685    DANNIELL HOMAN           6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             46.61
01010      209738   07/21/16 01685    DANNIELL HOMAN           6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            142.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            189.27

01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #AP5344              0.00            320.67
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #TC1503              0.00             79.00
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #AP1088              0.00             15.70
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #AP7642              0.00             28.04
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #AP7643              0.00             51.31
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #AP7644              0.00             62.73
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #AP7665              0.00             46.76
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #H0008               0.00             46.64
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 CATALOG #7659                0.00            135.72
01010      209739   07/21/16 00336    FLINN SCIENTIFIC COMPANY 7100116008211600 SHIPPING                     0.00             20.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            807.32

01010      209740   07/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 AVERY WHITE LASER ADDR       0.00             20.05
01010      209740   07/21/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 FILE FOLDERS, 1/3 CUT,       0.00              8.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             28.72

01010      209741   07/21/16 103681   HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN L 2000274000000005 14066664 OIL                 0.00            233.28
01010      209741   07/21/16 103681   HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN L 2000274000000005 14068983 OIL FILTER          0.00              9.70
01010      209741   07/21/16 103681   HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN L 2000274000000005 OIL FILTER                   0.00             97.65
01010      209741   07/21/16 103681   HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN L 2000274000000005 OIL FILTER                   0.00            253.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            593.69

01010      209742   07/21/16 03302    HOLLY MOORE              6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             46.61

Packet page 67 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209742   07/21/16 03302    HOLLY MOORE              6557110506711005 TAXI FEES                    0.00             41.32
01010      209742   07/21/16 03302    HOLLY MOORE              6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            167.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            255.78

01010      209743   07/21/16 101715   JAMIE RISTAINO           6702214208220005 MAY 2016 IN-DISTRICT T       0.00             68.84

01010      209744   07/21/16 10307    MARIBEL SIEMS            6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             46.61
01010      209744   07/21/16 10307    MARIBEL SIEMS            6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            185.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            232.30

01010      209745   07/21/16 01955    MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIO 7130116008211600 DEPOSIT ON ROYALTY LIC       0.00            400.00

01010      209746   07/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00             45.98
01010      209746   07/21/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005600003                              0.00          7,543.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,589.77

01010      209747   07/21/16 103985   OTIS BANKS               2000274000000005 DID NOT WORK ATTACHED        0.00             33.27

01010      209748   07/21/16 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 01150347001 BLUE             0.00            282.10
01010      209748   07/21/16 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 BALCABSORB                   0.00             18.02
01010      209748   07/21/16 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2000274000000005 01151186001 CJ4SHRIM         0.00          1,736.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,036.12

01010      209749   07/21/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000260100000005 INVOICE/APPROVAL # 001       0.00            617.34

01010      209750   07/21/16 01670    STACY REED               6557110506711005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT           0.00            176.74
01010      209750   07/21/16 01670    STACY REED               6557110506711005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             46.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            223.35

01010      209751   07/21/16 09452    STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS     2223221300000005 PROFORMA INVOICE NUMBE       0.00            380.00
01010      209751   07/21/16 09452    STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS     2223221300000005 APPRENTICESHIP IN LITE       0.00            500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            880.00

01010      209752   07/21/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00             24.10
01010      209752   07/21/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00             93.49
01010      209752   07/21/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005800003                              0.00            696.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            814.11

01010      209753   07/21/16 103494   AMY DAWN MCLAIN          6570137007000005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT TO        0.00              7.61

01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261007000005 NLR MIDDLE SCHOOL            0.00          1,837.00
01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261008200005 WEST CAMPUS                  0.00          2,900.00
01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261000000005 NORTH HEIGHTS                0.00            536.00
01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261000000005 ADMIN ANNEX                  0.00            631.00
01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261007000005 NLR MIDDLE 6TH GRADE C       0.00            617.00
01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261008200005 NLR ACADEMY                  0.00            413.00
01010      209754   07/21/16 08733    ARCOM SYSTEMS            2000261008200005 SOPHOMORE CAMPUS             0.00            658.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,592.00

01010      209755   07/21/16 104733   CARLA DENISE AMIS        6570137008200005 REIMBURSEMENT OF MEALS       0.00            129.12

01010      209756   07/21/16 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008208100 INVOICE # 0040735-IN         0.00         17,682.27

Packet page 68 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209756   07/21/16 100771   FLEMING NETWORK SERVICES 3003451008407900 INVOICE # N40254-IN          0.00            334.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         18,016.64

01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 5023593, CHAIR - 1554G       0.00            581.95
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 5024431, TABLE 5821GRA       0.00            680.96
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 5016610, CHAIR 5830GRA       0.00          1,395.38
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 5020026, CHAIR 5860, 6       0.00            968.21
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 5023347, CHAIR 5875-SS       0.00          2,404.95
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 5010807, TABLE-HIGHPOI       0.00            651.67
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5007378, BOOKCASE-HIGH       0.00            506.08
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5022268, TABLE HWET23        0.00            284.47
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5016072, TABLE VTR36RC       0.00            873.49
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5023337, DESK V_651R2B       0.00          1,226.15
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5016061, DESK V722LF,        0.00            886.76
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5025625, STORAGE V_477       0.00            811.22
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5023346, SOFA 5806 ARM       0.00          1,339.18
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5023188, TABLE 5822 OV       0.00            781.46
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5016609, TABLE 5823, T       0.00          1,047.70
01010      209757   07/21/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 5020981, CHAIR 5835-OF       0.00          1,747.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         16,187.00

01010      209758   07/21/16 103255   BEVERLY GLASS            6570137008243895 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00             91.42
01010      209758   07/21/16 103255   BEVERLY GLASS            6570137008243895 PARKING                      0.00             34.88
01010      209758   07/21/16 103255   BEVERLY GLASS            6570137008243895 BAGGAGE FEE                  0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            176.30

01010      209759   07/21/16 104090   JANET PERKINS            6570137008200005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00            267.90
01010      209759   07/21/16 104090   JANET PERKINS            6570137008200005 BAGGAGE FEE                  0.00             50.00
01010      209759   07/21/16 104090   JANET PERKINS            6570137008200005 TAXI/SHUTTLE                 0.00             82.90
01010      209759   07/21/16 104090   JANET PERKINS            6570137008200005 PARKING                      0.00             76.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            477.10

01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 990-ACDC1               0.00          5,565.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 990-EC1                 0.00          4,438.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 90-CT1                  0.00          2,790.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 82-704W                 0.00          1,100.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 206-WSHS-BLK12               0.00          3,750.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 SHIPPING                     0.00            475.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 990-MC1                 0.00          8,925.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 850-C1                  0.00         17,181.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 16391                   0.00            345.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 41220                   0.00          1,300.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 870-PTAB10              0.00          5,259.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 82-704W                 0.00          3,300.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 17373                   0.00            300.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 87-TMS1                 0.00          3,916.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 87-TMS2                 0.00          3,223.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 87-TMS3                 0.00          4,357.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 ITEM 990-MC1F                0.00          9,765.00
01010      209760   07/21/16 100168   SIVAD, INC. RICHARD CARR 2340135608200005 SHIPPING                     0.00          1,842.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         77,831.38

Packet page 69 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209761   07/25/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            225.00

01010      209762   07/25/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             84.35
01010      209762   07/25/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            606.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            690.74

01010      209763   07/25/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00            903.03

01010      209764   07/25/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00             50.00

01010      209765   07/25/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            110.67

01010      209766   07/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            278.70
01010      209766   07/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00            311.28
01010      209766   07/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            391.44
01010      209766   07/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00            648.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,629.92

01010      209767   07/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00             81.30
01010      209767   07/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             99.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            181.26

01010      209768   07/25/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00            107.25

01010      209769   07/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         10,091.55

01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00          3,144.71
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          4,141.57
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00          5,330.04
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              0.37
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              1.71
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00              9.04
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00              9.18
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00             13.38
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00             13.38
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00             18.36
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             26.76
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00             29.74
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00             45.11
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             53.74
01010      209770   07/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00             95.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,933.05

01010      209771   07/25/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             25.00

01010      209772   07/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          6,023.38
01010      209772   07/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         25,755.42
01010      209772   07/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         27,298.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         59,077.57

01010      209773   07/25/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00            250.00

Packet page 70 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209774   07/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             11.55
01010      209774   07/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00             14.45
01010      209774   07/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             19.00
01010      209774   07/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             22.10
01010      209774   07/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             41.25
01010      209774   07/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            117.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            225.65

01010      209775   07/25/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          6,302.50

01010      209776   07/25/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             12.13

01010      209777   07/25/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00              2.50

01010      209778   07/25/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00            166.15

01010      209779   07/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00             16.80
01010      209779   07/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             20.08
01010      209779   07/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             35.00
01010      209779   07/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            487.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            559.78

01010      209780   07/25/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             75.00

01010      209781   07/25/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          1,164.54

01010      209782   07/25/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00            439.46

01010      209783   07/25/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            154.28

01010      209784   07/25/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            105.00

01010      209785   07/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              6.48
01010      209785   07/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00             40.50
01010      209785   07/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00             72.90
01010      209785   07/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00             89.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            209.48

01010      209786   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00             66.00
01010      209786   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00             74.10
01010      209786   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            137.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            277.60

01010      209787   07/25/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            275.88

01010      209788   07/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00             38.88
01010      209788   07/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             81.00
01010      209788   07/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            782.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            901.98

01010      209789   07/25/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             17.00

Packet page 71 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209790   07/25/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00             22.50

01010      209791   07/25/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            751.31

01010      209792   07/25/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          2,284.00

01010      209793   07/25/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2030 457 VALIC           0.00            100.00

01010      209794   07/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00             28.52
01010      209794   07/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             45.96
01010      209794   07/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00             59.52
01010      209794   07/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00             60.26
01010      209794   07/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             98.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            292.28

01010      209795   07/25/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            725.00

01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 ADIDAS FOOTBALL PANS (       0.00            736.72
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 NUMBERING ON ROYAL CUS       0.00            195.30
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 NUMBERING ON VEGAS CUS       0.00            151.90
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            109.10
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 #AQ8777 ADIDAS FOOTBAL       0.00          4,426.80
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 #AQ8767 ADIDAS FREAKX        0.00          1,622.08
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 #AQADIDAS ADIZERO 5-ST       0.00            310.31
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            189.87
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 ALL AMERICAN SCREENING       0.00            428.58
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 ALL AMERICAN SCREENING       0.00            428.58
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             54.24
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 PROCALS "CUSTOM" HELME       0.00            480.11
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 PROCALS 1" CIRCLE NUMB       0.00             36.89
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 #T3N1 3 WAY TEES             0.00             25.93
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 F1013 GST FOOTBALL AA        0.00            950.46
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 #MG301 ADAMS MOUTHPIEC       0.00            173.60
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 #GZ1 CHAMPION KICKING        0.00             25.93
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 #PT1 ATH SPECIALITIES        0.00             17.14
01010      209796   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             61.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,425.39

01010      209797   07/25/16 101722   ENVIRONMENTAL & SPATIAL  6501223007000005 HARDWARE PROCUREMENT -       0.00         65,000.00

01010      209798   07/25/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 7152116008211600 TICKET #04847 - TRANSP       0.00             30.00
01010      209798   07/25/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 7152116008211600 TICKET #04847 - TRANSP       0.00             30.00
01010      209798   07/25/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 7152116008211600 TICKET #04848 - TRANSP       0.00             30.00
01010      209798   07/25/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 7152116008211600 TICKET #04849 - TRANSP       0.00             30.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            120.00

01010      209799   07/25/16 104645   PLATINUM FUNDRAISING LLC 7152116008211600 DOMINO'S CARDS FOR VAR       0.00            705.00

01010      209800   07/25/16 104814   RED WOLVES VOLLEYBALL    7152116008211600 TEAM VOLLEYBALL CAMP A       0.00          4,050.00

01010      209801   07/25/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    2000251400000000                              0.00            895.05

Packet page 72 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 #7891 SCHUTT AIRXP PRO       0.00          5,357.27
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 UPCHARGE FOR XL (HELME       0.00             73.45
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 PNDF TUCKER MANUFACTUR       0.00            957.92
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            106.44
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #SV5WS TACHIKARA PRACT       0.00            672.70
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #SV5WSC GAME VOLLEYBAL       0.00            336.35
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #SV5W GAME VOLLEYBALLS       0.00            168.18
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #TSANTENNAE TANDEM VOL       0.00            158.41
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #BC-HAM TACHIKARA HAMM       0.00            258.23
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #SAW10 CHAMPION ANKLE        0.00            162.75
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #6102 BLAZER TENSIONIN       0.00             35.81
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #S026 BIG REDVOLLEYBAL       0.00             28.21
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #TSREACTIONSMA TANDEM        0.00             11.94
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #TSREACTIONLAR TANDEM        0.00             20.62
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #1301670 ATH. CONN WEI       0.00            193.13
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #6162 BADGER SHORT SLE       0.00            732.38
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #4614 BADGER 4" INSEAM       0.00            358.05
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #6162 BADGER S/S JERSE       0.00            732.38
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #4614 BADGER COMP. SHO       0.00            358.05
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            188.63
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #6162 BADGER S/S TOPS,       0.00             97.65
01010      209802   07/25/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              3.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,011.81

01010      209803   07/25/16 104074   BARRE COMMERCIAL PLAYGRO 2365110506711005 SUPPLY & INSTALLATION        0.00          9,685.00
01010      209803   07/25/16 104074   BARRE COMMERCIAL PLAYGRO 2365110506711005 4" COMPACTED GRAVEL SU       0.00          6,450.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         16,135.00

01010      209804   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000229400000005 NAMEPLATE HOLDER             0.00             23.76
01010      209804   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000229500000005 NAMEPLATE HOLDER             0.00             23.76
01010      209804   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000229700000005 NAME PLATE HOLDER            0.00             11.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             59.44

01010      209805   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000229400000005 RCA 25201RE1 CORDED SP       0.00             86.78
01010      209805   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000229500000005 RCA 25201RE1 CORDED SP       0.00             86.78
01010      209805   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000229700000005 RCA 25201RE1 CORDED SP       0.00             43.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            216.95

01010      209806   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR JANET       0.00            190.00

01010      209807   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000251100000005 FEES-INTEREST CHARGES        0.00             74.93

01010      209808   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570136008200005 LODGING FOR JANET PERK       0.00          2,603.58

01010      209809   07/25/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2365110506711005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR 5 RO       0.00          6,454.00

01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006300005                              0.00            359.83
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00            364.84
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000003                              0.00            609.50
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            770.94
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00            842.09
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00            967.77

Packet page 73 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006400005                              0.00          1,213.84
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,375.89
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00          2,116.33
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,139.02
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00          2,337.21
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005700003                              0.00          2,582.08
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          2,725.28
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00          2,778.51
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,844.87
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          3,306.11
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005800003                              0.00          3,441.04
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          3,637.87
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008243895                              0.00          4,080.01
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006100003                              0.00          5,294.64
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,507.66
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,587.85
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,918.70
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          8,398.88
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          9,140.68
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00          9,259.22
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         15,741.31
01010      209811   07/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         16,168.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        119,510.80

01010      209812   07/25/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        8000311000000000 FAMILY APPLICATION FOR       0.00            578.31

01010      209813   07/25/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00           -126.14
01010      209813   07/25/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             28.39
01010      209813   07/25/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             55.72
01010      209813   07/25/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             56.76
01010      209813   07/25/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00             84.09
01010      209813   07/25/16 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 MILK AND JUICE               0.00            126.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            224.96

01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000262100000000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00             -2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000191708200000                              0.00              0.69
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501229705400000                              0.00              1.37
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501159105400000                              0.00              1.38
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000191507000000                              0.00              2.06
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000196106100000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000112005700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000124006920000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000111005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501159107000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000112005800000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6702122007020000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2365110506711000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000122007020000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75

Packet page 74 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000261105700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000267108200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75

Packet page 75 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              2.75
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50

Packet page 76 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001                                          0.00             27.66
01010      209815   07/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       7900                                          0.00            126.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            476.07

01010      209816   07/26/16 04568    AMERICAN COMPOSTING INC  2000262005400005 INVOICE 232334               0.00             75.18
01010      209816   07/26/16 04568    AMERICAN COMPOSTING INC  2000262005400005 INVOICE # 232387             0.00             72.00
01010      209816   07/26/16 04568    AMERICAN COMPOSTING INC  2000262005400005 4.41% FUEL SURCHARGE         0.00              3.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.36

01010      209817   07/26/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 INVOICE # 371879             0.00             43.40

01010      209818   07/26/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000260100000005 INVOICE 0041014053           0.00             38.37

01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261007000005 INVOICE 0334493              0.00             86.80
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261007000005 INVOICE 0334490              0.00             86.80
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE 0334484              0.00             86.80
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008400005 INVOICE 0334496              0.00             86.80
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE 0334494              0.00             86.80
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005000005 INVOICE 0334482              0.00             65.10
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261006500005 INVOICE 0334495              0.00             65.10
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261006900005 INVOICE 0334479              0.00             65.10
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334480              0.00             54.25
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334492              0.00             65.10
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334486              0.00             54.25
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334481              0.00             54.25
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334499              0.00             54.25
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334497              0.00             54.25
01010      209819   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE 0334500              0.00             54.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,019.90

01010      209820   07/26/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262100000005 INVOICE 000144843            0.00            125.40
01010      209820   07/26/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE # 000144841          0.00            499.10
01010      209820   07/26/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 1GC, GAL CAN WITH LID        0.00             12.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            636.54

01010      209821   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263006900005 INVOICE 00643135             0.00            266.22

01010      209822   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260106900005 PROLINE 30-PACK WIPING       0.00              7.48
01010      209822   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260106900005 13OZ KILZ ORIGINAL SPR       0.00             31.34
01010      209822   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260106900005 ADJ SAWHORSE TWIN PACK       0.00             61.15
01010      209822   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260106900005 80-LB CONCRETE MIX           0.00             61.15
01010      209822   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000263000000005 INVOICE 19314                0.00             11.07
01010      209822   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262106100005 INVOICE 13267                0.00             85.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            257.68

01010      209823   07/26/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000260100000005 INVOICE # 4016450-00         0.00            265.43
01010      209823   07/26/16 93062    MYERS SUPPLY INC         2000260100000005 SQWINC-RTD-GRAP              0.00            132.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            398.15

01010      209824   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 INVOICE # 6440444            0.00            114.85
01010      209824   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 P421420-PREC, FILTER 2       0.00             47.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            162.19

Packet page 77 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209825   07/26/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE # 3635-6             0.00             21.29

01010      209826   07/26/16 104803   THE HALL GROUP, INC      2000264000000005 QUOTE # 51098                0.00          2,070.96
01010      209826   07/26/16 104803   THE HALL GROUP, INC      2000264000000005 ITEM # BW 3094, BLADE        0.00             60.36
01010      209826   07/26/16 104803   THE HALL GROUP, INC      2000264000000005 ITEM # BW 3093, BLADE        0.00            120.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,252.04

01010      209827   07/26/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000263000000005 INVOICE 3002629036           0.00            150.37
01010      209827   07/26/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 3002629065           0.00            150.37
01010      209827   07/26/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE 3002629095           0.00            150.37
01010      209827   07/26/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008400005 INVOICE 3002629112           0.00            150.37
01010      209827   07/26/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE 3002635186           0.00            150.37
01010      209827   07/26/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE 3002635206           0.00            150.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            902.22

01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005800005 INVOICE 50191801             0.00            470.89
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263006900005 INVOICE 50128041             0.00            195.30
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263000000005 INVOICE 50135299             0.00            151.90
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263008200005 INVOICE 50145050             0.00            227.85
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005400005 INVOICE 50160260             0.00            201.81
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005000005 INVOICE 50175901             0.00            195.30
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005700005 INVOICE 50185656             0.00            130.20
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263008200005 INVOICE 50217595             0.00            168.18
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263005600005 INVOICE 50235337             0.00            154.07
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263006100005 INVOICE 50248950             0.00            201.81
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263007000005 INVOICE 50274138             0.00            651.00
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263000000005 INVOICE 50274142             0.00             54.25
01010      209828   07/26/16 104797   TRUGREEN LLC             2000263000000005 INVOICE 50279588             0.00             65.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,867.66

01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005700005 INVOICE 0334488              0.00             65.10
01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005600005 INVOICE 0334487              0.00             65.10
01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE 0334498              0.00             86.80
01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005800005 INVOICE 0334489              0.00             65.10
01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005400005 INVOICE 0334483              0.00             65.10
01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261006100005 INVOICE 0334491              0.00             65.10
01010      209829   07/26/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005500005 INVOICE 0334485              0.00             65.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            477.40

01010      209830   07/26/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000260106900005 INVOICE 4242749              0.00            308.93
01010      209830   07/26/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 INVOICE 9025291              0.00            211.51
01010      209830   07/26/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262300000005 INVOICE 7572535              0.00            174.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            694.86

01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263000000005 INVOICE 00642674             0.00            179.56
01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263000000005 INVOICE 00642738             0.00            190.28
01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263000000005 INVOICE 00643255             0.00             12.69
01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263006900005 SCRENCH CHAINSAW WRENC       0.00             54.60
01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263006900005 INVOICE 00643422             0.00             21.48
01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263006900005 INVOICE 00643364             0.00            177.70
01010      209831   07/26/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263007000005 INVOICE 190104               0.00            601.75

Packet page 78 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,238.06

01010      209832   07/26/16 01699    KEELING COMPANY          2000262205800005 INVOICE S3036226.001         0.00             36.40

01010      209833   07/26/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000263006900005 INVOICE 01473                0.00            180.03

01010      209834   07/26/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00252691             0.00              5.85
01010      209834   07/26/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00252558             0.00             69.02
01010      209834 V 07/26/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00252691             0.00             -5.85
01010      209834 V 07/26/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00252558             0.00            -69.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6436164              0.00             26.57
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 ADAPTER HEX 3/16-5/16        0.00              8.77
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 ANGLE REFIG WRENCG           0.00             24.99
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SCRUBS CITRUS GLUE REM       0.00             17.60
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 KNOB FOR ACETYLENE TAN       0.00             13.73
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6432946              0.00            634.23
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 PRO TREAT PANSTRIPS 20       0.00            212.80
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6432932              0.00            240.11
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 LADDER 12 FT FIBERSTEP       0.00            332.59
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 STRAP HANG-N                 0.00             21.90
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6432925              0.00             62.71
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 CAP 7.5MFD 370V MARS 1       0.00              3.36
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6432921              0.00             17.60
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 DRAIN  KAT MINI KIT CO       0.00            229.52
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6432918              0.00             35.32
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6432905              0.00             66.08
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HARNESS FOR COLE MAN Y       0.00             18.76
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 ,TR 1/2HP 460 1075 1/2       0.00            181.06
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 CA[ 10MFD 370V MARS 12       0.00              3.79
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 INVOICE 6432911              0.00            108.50
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 CARTRIDGE CO2 PRELACEM       0.00             25.41
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 3/8 CLEAR TUBE HOSE          0.00             10.90
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 CONDENSATE PUMP 120V L       0.00             48.05
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 GUN GALLO CO2 A/C DRN        0.00             40.42
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 CONDENSATE PUMP MINI S       0.00            433.99
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906100005 STD CYLINDER, NITROGEN       0.00            318.53
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906100005 INVOICE 6432080              0.00             34.30
01010      209835   07/26/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905000005 INVOICE 6439643              0.00            103.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,274.94

01010      209836   07/26/16 02477    REYNOLDS RUBBER STAMP CO 2000271000000005 88001 STAMPS                 0.00            108.46

01010      209837   07/27/16 102963   AR CHAPTER OF AFCE       2000250100000005 2016 FRAUD CONFERENCE        0.00            125.00

01010      209838   07/27/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451008208100 INVOICE # U0386R12           0.00         14,200.00

01010      209839   07/27/16 00254    ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2000299000020005 MEDICAID STATE MATCH F       0.00         47,398.42

01010      209840   07/27/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451007008000 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        268,714.00
01010      209840   07/27/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451005507200 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         66,959.00

Packet page 79 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209840   07/27/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451008208100 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        528,605.00
01010      209840   07/27/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451006907800 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         35,440.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        899,718.00

01010      209841   07/27/16 104074   BARRE COMMERCIAL PLAYGRO 3003451006707700 INVOICE: TPA7516             0.00          3,400.00

01010      209842   07/27/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261007000005                              0.00          1,240.43

01010      209843   07/27/16 102969   DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS  3003451007008000 INVOICE # 9                  0.00            600.00

01010      209844   07/27/16 103916   JACKSON BROWN PALCULICT  3003430006907800 INVOICE: 30 JUNE 2016        0.00            505.84

01010      209845   07/27/16 103600   NABHOLZ CONSTRUCTION SER 3003451008407900 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00        172,773.73

01010      209846   07/27/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00            251.35
01010      209846   07/27/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            405.00
01010      209846   07/27/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00          7,411.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,067.58

01010      209847   07/27/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 INVOICE # 5112               0.00          1,251.84
01010      209847   07/27/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 INVOICE #5109                0.00         38,767.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         40,019.79

01010      209848   07/27/16 01170    THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSIT 2223221300000005 2016-2017 ANNUAL SITE        0.00            350.00
01010      209848   07/27/16 01170    THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSIT 2223221300000005 2016-2017 TEACHER DATA       0.00            850.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,200.00

01010      209849   07/27/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             30.03
01010      209849   07/27/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006300003                              0.00             30.03
01010      209849   07/27/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             53.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            113.62

01010      209850   07/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008407900 INVOICE # 91675594           0.00            544.67
01010      209850   07/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451006907800 INVOICE # 91675593           0.00            732.38
01010      209850   07/27/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 INVOICE # 91675592           0.00          3,436.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,713.74

01010      209851   07/27/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221300000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             69.17
01010      209851   07/27/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221300000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             99.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            168.52

01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 JOYCE LOFTON, SCHOOL A       0.00            260.00
01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221308400005 DERRICK WILLIAMS, SCHO       0.00            220.00
01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221305400005 SCOT TYLER, SCHOOL ADM       0.00            220.00
01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 BONNIE CURLIN, SCHOOL        0.00            240.00
01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 DR. SALLY ROBISON, SCH       0.00            260.00
01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221306900005 KIMBERLY STARR, SCHOOL       0.00            220.00
01010      209852   07/27/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221306900005 ZONDRIA CAMPBELL, SCHO       0.00            200.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,620.00

01010      209853   07/27/16 100555   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF L 2000261006100005 INVOICE # 67078              0.00             50.00

Packet page 80 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209854   07/27/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00
01010      209854   07/27/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00            188.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            235.00

01010      209855   07/27/16 104046   CHEERSOUNDS MUSIC AND TR 7143116008211600 1.30 ELITE MIX FOR VAR       0.00            638.60

01010      209856   07/27/16 104816   INTERNATIONAL CREDIT REC 2000257000000005 NEWSLETTER -PROGRESSIV       0.00            295.00

01010      209857   07/27/16 104692   JUSTIN DAVID BAEDER      2223221300000005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00          1,000.00

01010      209858   07/27/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00252691             0.00              6.35
01010      209858   07/27/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 INVOICE 00252558             0.00             74.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             81.22

01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000122008220099                              0.00              1.40
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00             47.66
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900                                          0.00            294.54
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000262100000000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000191708200000                              0.00              0.18
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              6501159105400000                              0.00              0.35
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              6501229705400000                              0.00              0.35
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000191507000000                              0.00              0.52
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000111005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              6501159107000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000112005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              6702122007020000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2365110506711000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000122007020000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000196106100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000112005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000124006920000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70

Packet page 81 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000261105700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000267108200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70

Packet page 82 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   52
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      209860   07/27/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            426.90

01010      209861   07/27/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281221005601305 LAUNCH K.1 FULL KIT -        0.00            780.00
01010      209861   07/27/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281221005601305 LAUNCH 1.1 FULL KIT -        0.00            825.00
01010      209861   07/27/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281221005601305 LAUNCH 1.2 FULL KIT -        0.00            555.00
01010      209861   07/27/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281221005601305 LAUNCH 3.1 FULL KIT -        0.00            220.00
01010      209861   07/27/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2281221005601305 LAUNCH LOGS 1.2 - 5 PA       0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,530.00

01010      209862   07/27/16 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   6501232469900005 QUOTE#:  11767419            0.00            980.84
01010      209862   07/27/16 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   6501232469900005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             21.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,002.54

01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 INVOICE #90993181/CRED       0.00            465.75
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 INVOICE #90993181/CRED       0.00           -124.20
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 ITEM #9695WFC CARAMEL        0.00            465.75

Packet page 83 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   53
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 ITEM #9695WFC CARAMEL        0.00           -372.60
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 ITEM #9605WFC MC&A BAR       0.00            465.75
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 ITEM #9605WFC MC&A BAR       0.00           -372.60
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 ITEM #6903WFC CONTINEN       0.00            310.50
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 ITEM #6903WFC CONTINEN       0.00           -124.20
01010      209863   07/27/16 102194   WORLDS FINEST CHOCOLATE  7144116008211600 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             62.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            776.24

01010      209864   07/29/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00             67.87

01010      209865   07/29/16 104157   AUTOMATED COLLECTION SER 0001             DED:0094 GARNISH             0.00             93.18

01010      209866   07/29/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      209867   07/29/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00            110.46

01010      209868   07/29/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          3,596.90

01010      209869   07/29/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          3,321.64
01010      209869   07/29/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         10,356.85
01010      209869   07/29/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         14,202.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,880.77

01010      209870   07/29/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            434.73

01010      209871   07/29/16 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            161.26

01010      209872   07/29/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      209873   07/29/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,972.71

01010      209874   07/29/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            119.86

01010      209875   07/29/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            163.14

01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00            986.41
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 7900                                          0.00          6,852.32
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00            -42.36
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193005600000                              0.00            -26.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193006100000                              0.00            -26.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193008200099                              0.00            -26.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000115008211500                              0.00            -10.59
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.84
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.53
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.53

Packet page 84 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   54
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.53
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.21
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00              0.68
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              0.74
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              0.74
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              0.74
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.71
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005700000                              0.00              2.64
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              4.57
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006100000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005800000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000111005000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.98
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.02

Packet page 85 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   55
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00             11.02
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00             11.97
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             11.98
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00             13.38
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00             48.43
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00             82.74
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00             82.74
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             99.74
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            120.24
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            165.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            165.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            165.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            165.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            199.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            199.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            199.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            199.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261107000000                              0.00            199.48
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000111005000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005800000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            264.78

Packet page 86 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   56
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006100000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            264.78
01010      209878   07/28/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         25,199.52

01010      209879   07/28/16 101794   A 1 RECOVERY TOWING & RE 2000274000000005 TOWING                       0.00            102.00
01010      209879   07/28/16 101794   A 1 RECOVERY TOWING & RE 2000274000000005 TOWING                       0.00            110.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            212.67

01010      209880   07/28/16 01884    AGQBA QUIZ BOWL          2000114008200005 ARKANSAS GOVENOR'S QUI       0.00             75.00

01010      209881   07/28/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261005000005 INVOICE # 23523              0.00             85.00
01010      209881   07/28/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261005400005 INVOICE # 23522              0.00             85.00
01010      209881   07/28/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 23501              0.00            170.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            340.00

01010      209882   07/28/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 CYLINDER 40-100 EVERES       0.00            102.60
01010      209882   07/28/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 RIM CYLINDER 20-021 EV       0.00            124.02
01010      209882   07/28/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 KEY BLANK 35-270 T125        0.00            726.95
01010      209882   07/28/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 KEY BLANKS 35-101-C          0.00            146.48
01010      209882   07/28/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262100000005 KEY BLANKS 35-100-C          0.00             53.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,153.76

Packet page 87 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   57
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209883   07/28/16 01646    ARMATURE EXCHANGE        2000274000000005 63352 STARTER                0.00             62.93

01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 HUNGER OF MEMORY; THE        0.00          1,114.14
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 A DEADLY WANDERING: A        0.00            719.40
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 BLUEST EYE                   0.00            210.00
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 WOMAN AT POINT ZERO          0.00            194.20
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 NO FEAR SHAKESPEARE:MA       0.00            535.20
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 THEIR EYES WERE WATCHI       0.00            281.00
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 BEOWULF                      0.00            168.15
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 1984                         0.00            561.75
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 THE CURIOUS INCIDENT O       0.00            840.75
01010      209884   07/28/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000114008200005 FAHRENHEIT 451               0.00            359.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,984.29

01010      209885   07/28/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000262300000005 UB12180, 12V 18AH SLA        0.00            179.50
01010      209885   07/28/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000262300000005 24617, APPLE LIGHTING        0.00             10.80
01010      209885   07/28/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000262300000005 67200, 7200MAH GENIUS        0.00            103.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            293.32

01010      209886   07/28/16 03741    BENTON PUBLIC SCHOOL     7152116008211600 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL TEA       0.00            210.00

01010      209887   07/28/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262108200005 INVOICE # 371622             0.00             26.04

01010      209888   07/28/16 102383   CHEROKEE BUILDING MATERI 2000262100000005 INVOICE # 4081952-00         0.00            272.55

01010      209889   07/28/16 104208   CITRIX ONLINE LLC        2281223000001405 CUSTOMER#:  6003091035       0.00            189.60

01010      209890   07/28/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 COFFEE SUPPLIES              0.00             35.75
01010      209890   07/28/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             10.85
01010      209890   07/28/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             18.23
01010      209890   07/28/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000260100000005 INVOICE 3194826              0.00            141.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            205.90

01010      209891   07/28/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATIO 2387258000000005 NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND        0.00          1,705.00

01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 2159, 410/350-4, METAL       0.00             29.51
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 LABOR TO REPAIR DOLLY        0.00             16.28
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES                0.00              2.72
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 2386, ST235/80R16, ST        0.00            309.77
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 160300, PASSENGER VALV       0.00              3.26
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 WASTE TIRE TAX               0.00              4.00
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES                0.00              2.71
01010      209892   07/28/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000264000000005 FET                          0.00              0.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            368.63

01010      209893   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222008400005 ATTACHED INVOICE - ITE       0.00            561.86

01010      209894   07/28/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 GASOLINE                     0.00              2.00
01010      209894   07/28/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 GASOLINE                     0.00              2.00
01010      209894   07/28/16 102245   FUELMAN                  2000272000000005 GASOLINE                     0.00              2.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              6.00

Packet page 88 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   58
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209895   07/28/16 104008   FULL SOURCE LLC          7144116008211600 PORT AUTHORITY ITEM #C       0.00             43.65
01010      209895   07/28/16 104008   FULL SOURCE LLC          7144116008211600 PORT AUTHORIDY ITEM #C       0.00             43.65
01010      209895   07/28/16 104008   FULL SOURCE LLC          7144116008211600 SPORT-TEK #STA02 SPECT       0.00            123.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            211.05

01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 616100                 0.00            238.69
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 340924                 0.00             21.69
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 659301                 0.00             41.18
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 810838                 0.00             69.35
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 862489                 0.00             11.94
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 302902                 0.00             15.24
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 203349                 0.00              6.41
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 450343                 0.00              8.84
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 305466                 0.00             21.68
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 773677                 0.00             42.28
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 911220                 0.00              6.50
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 508450                 0.00              4.81
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 805564/X-ACTO E       0.00             10.76
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 325027/DIXON OR       0.00              1.39
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 206426/OFFICE D       0.00              2.28
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 452913/SCOTCH T       0.00             13.02
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 618405/KLEENEX        0.00             11.92
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 405475/CLOROX D       0.00             11.70
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM #903978/PENTEL TW       0.00             18.34
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM #365825/PENTEL TW       0.00              1.30
01010      209896   07/28/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM #679166/PENTEL SU       0.00              2.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            561.70

01010      209897   07/28/16 03170    INFORMATION NETWORK OF A 2000271000000005 DFA ALCOHOL & DRUG           0.00              7.50

01010      209898   07/28/16 104806   JM PRODUCTIONS, LLC      7118116008211600 INVOICE # 17035              0.00            245.25

01010      209899   07/28/16 102363   JOE FOLEY                7147116008211600 GIRLS BASKETBALL TEAM        0.00            360.00

01010      209900   07/28/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000263000000005 INVOICE 14653                0.00             62.37

01010      209901   07/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000272000000005 22256 MONTHLY AIRTIME        0.00            756.25
01010      209901   07/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000272000000005 22433 MONTHLY AIRTIME        0.00            756.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,512.50

01010      209902   07/28/16 101648   MAILFINANCE              2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. H5978261         0.00            192.93
01010      209902   07/28/16 101648   MAILFINANCE              2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. H12061763        0.00            445.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            638.12

01010      209903   07/28/16 100524   MCM ELECTRONICS          2000232100000005 100 BLANK CASSETTE TAP       0.00            119.00
01010      209903   07/28/16 100524   MCM ELECTRONICS          2000232100000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             19.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            138.99

01010      209904   07/28/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308243895 INVOICE # 4964               0.00            611.60

01010      209905   07/28/16 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  2340136108200005 JOHN BOOS MS4-2424SSK-       0.00            275.59

Packet page 89 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   59
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209905   07/28/16 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  2340136108200005 ITEM 0315-04                 0.00          2,604.00
01010      209905   07/28/16 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  2340136108200005 ITEM 0315-05                 0.00            671.62
01010      209905   07/28/16 02216    PIONEER DISTRIBUTING CO  2340136108200005 ITEM 0315-06                 0.00          1,596.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,147.25

01010      209906   07/28/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6437266              0.00             91.54
01010      209906   07/28/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6437880              0.00            174.52
01010      209906   07/28/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE 6437872              0.00             54.70
01010      209906   07/28/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906900005 INVOICE 6438185              0.00             23.78
01010      209906   07/28/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906100005 INVOICE 6438227              0.00            507.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            851.86

01010      209907   07/28/16 104808   SANDERS GROUND ESSENTIAL 2000263005500005 INVOICE 80374                0.00            303.80
01010      209907   07/28/16 104808   SANDERS GROUND ESSENTIAL 2000263005700005 INVOICE 80372                0.00            455.70
01010      209907   07/28/16 104808   SANDERS GROUND ESSENTIAL 2000263005800005 INVOICE 80373                0.00            455.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,215.20

01010      209908   07/28/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# AJ21397                0.00            192.00
01010      209908   07/28/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# AJ21414                0.00             88.30
01010      209908   07/28/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# AJ55199                0.00            140.00
01010      209908   07/28/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 SHIPPING & HANDING           0.00             35.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            456.03

01010      209909   07/28/16 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 ERATE CONSULTING SERVI       0.00          2,000.00

01010      209910   07/28/16 05884    SHIPLEYS                 2000261100000005 ONE (1) DOZEN DONUTS         0.00             60.43

01010      209911   07/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 3223372 11R22.5              0.00          2,600.27
01010      209911   07/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 STATE TIRE                   0.00             40.00
01010      209911   07/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 11R22.5                      0.00          2,050.65
01010      209911   07/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 32233004 11R22.5             0.00            585.90
01010      209911   07/28/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 11R22.5                      0.00          1,171.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,448.62

01010      209912   07/28/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103797 SWITCH             0.00            322.40
01010      209912   07/28/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103823 KIT                0.00            140.96
01010      209912   07/28/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 LIGHT TURN                   0.00             46.93
01010      209912   07/28/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500103812 GLASS              0.00             73.17
01010      209912   07/28/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 GLASS                        0.00             68.03
01010      209912   07/28/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 GLASS                        0.00             70.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            722.42

01010      209913   07/28/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210137358 COOLER             0.00            895.47
01010      209913   07/28/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 KT                           0.00            608.20
01010      209913   07/28/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210136972 CHAMBER            0.00             75.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,579.11

01010      209914   07/28/16 104809   THOMAS W PENNINGTON      2223221300000005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00            600.00

01010      209915   07/28/16 09929    TIME CLOCK PLUS          2000271000000005 QUOTE 400793 BADGES          0.00            433.28
01010      209915   07/28/16 09929    TIME CLOCK PLUS          2000271000000005 SHIPPING & HANDLE            0.00             23.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            456.70

Packet page 90 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   60
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209916   07/28/16 103330   TRI- ED DISTRIBUTION INC 2000258000000005 TECH PARTS AND SUPPLIE       0.00            996.83

01010      209917   07/28/16 08574    ULTIMATE OFFICE          6702229269820005 ITEM# 11020                  0.00             81.00
01010      209917   07/28/16 08574    ULTIMATE OFFICE          6702229269820005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             12.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             93.95

01010      209918   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,703.50
01010      209918   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,703.50
01010      209918   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            204.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,611.42

01010      209919   07/28/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    7900                                          0.00            324.23

01010      209920   07/28/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             31.45
01010      209920   07/28/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             42.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             73.92

01010      209921   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221306900005 REGISTRATION FOR LAURE       0.00            800.00
01010      209921   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221306900005 REGISTRATION FOR HANNA       0.00            800.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,600.00

01010      209922   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221300000005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            371.97

01010      209923   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6505221305700005 SHANDA COLEMAN, PRINCI       0.00            377.82
01010      209923   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6505221305700005 SANDRA PARKER AND            0.00            377.82
01010      209923   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6505221305700005 KASSANDRA WELLS AND          0.00            377.82
01010      209923   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6505221307000005 JUDY BROUGHTON AND           0.00            377.82
01010      209923   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6505221307000005 SHEILA SHUMPERT AND          0.00            377.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,889.10

01010      209924   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221306900005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00            202.94

01010      209925   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000251100000005 FEES-INTEREST CHARGES        0.00             97.68

01010      209926   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             87.74

01010      209927   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221308200005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS AT        0.00            533.58

01010      209928   07/28/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221300000005 HOTEL RESERVATIONS FOR       0.00          1,044.90

01010      209929   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. 1870263B         0.00            115.52
01010      209929   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. 1914181A         0.00              3.25
01010      209929   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 ITEM NO. 1421624             0.00             30.30
01010      209929   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. 1914181B         0.00            155.00
01010      209929   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              5.00
01010      209929   07/28/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             15.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            324.57

01010      209930   07/28/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 7239116008211600 NLR COMMUNITY FARM           0.00             57.54

01010      209931   07/28/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             13.99

Packet page 91 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   61
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209932   07/28/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      7800221600011500 #AAH02RDH9JA2AN MOTORO       0.00          6,184.50

01010      209933   07/28/16 05668    MCDONALD DASH            2000262100000005 INVOICE # 1052021            0.00             78.36

01010      209934   07/28/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00             73.50

01010      209935   07/28/16 07279    SAIED MUSIC CO           6530335500000005 PEARL PK900C - PERCUSS       0.00            193.13

01010      209936   07/28/16 04365    VOEGELE MECHANICAL CONTR 2000262900000005 LABOR TO SET OWNER FUR       0.00          6,368.95
01010      209936   07/28/16 04365    VOEGELE MECHANICAL CONTR 2000262900000005 CHANGE ORDER                 0.00          2,099.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,468.66

01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.85
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            109.76
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            100.05
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.15
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.61
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,296.52
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            878.54
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             12.91
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              8.67
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            219.56
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            196.79
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.90
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             75.77
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.55
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE               0.00          1,460.83
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            615.58
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              2.98
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.39
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            166.93
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            137.26
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.07
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.83
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            349.30
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            289.50
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             65.89
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             60.08
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.55
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 BUSINESS PHONE               0.00            175.76
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            154.79
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.55
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            285.62
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            249.48
01010      209937   07/28/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,064.11

01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            710.03
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            797.99

Packet page 92 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   62
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            276.87
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            342.64
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00            567.20
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            719.98
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            264.11
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            342.64
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00            576.08
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            238.74
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,009.85
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00          1,012.20
01010     V209938   07/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          1,399.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,258.12

01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          7,401.67
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         12,121.47
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00            994.85
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00          1,100.88
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,028.65
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00         11,257.79
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         14,583.31
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00           -253.96
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            564.27
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00          1,028.45
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00          1,100.88
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,507.13
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00         10,006.39
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         15,097.98
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          6,392.61
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         11,631.36
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          6,138.98
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         10,517.29
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            564.27
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00             44.80
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00             76.30
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            292.50
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,471.78
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00          3,193.20
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00          3,417.54
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00          6,585.02
01010     V209939   07/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00         15,817.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        146,683.01

01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            482.50
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,743.76
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00          4,599.30
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            482.50
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,743.76
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00          4,599.30
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            482.50
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00             16.80
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00            184.80
01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            676.71

Packet page 93 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   63
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010     V209940   07/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00          3,783.36
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         18,795.29

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00      3,220,390.71

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00      3,220,390.71

Packet page 94 of 97



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   64
DATE: 08/08/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 10:38:56                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='1'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

     FUND - 2941 - GOVERNOR COMPTR SCI GRANT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209476   07/06/16 04306    UNIVERSITY OF TEX AS AT  2941114008200005 REGISTRATION FOR JUSTI       0.00          2,350.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00          2,350.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00          2,350.00

TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                 0.00      3,222,740.71

Packet page 95 of 97



 

 

MIDDLETON, INC. 

P. O. BOX 506 

       BRYANT, AR 72089 

 
SHIPPING ADDRESS:                                                                                                                (501) 847-0371 

22039 I-30                                                                                                                                    (501) 224-4888 

BRYANT, AR                                                                                                                              (501) 778-6348 

Contractor’s # 0025670417 

                                                                                                                                           Fax:    (501) 847-7711 

HVAC #0084059  TIPS/TAPS: 1012116 

 

 

PROPOSAL 
 

Date: 8-4-16 

 

To: North Little Rock School District 

 
Attn: Mr. Gene Hawk 

 

Re: Demo and replacement pricing for 20-ton Trane package unit for Auditorium 

Lobby. 

 

We will furnish labor and material to install the following: 

 

1) We will demo, reclaim refrigerant, and properly dispose of (1) existing Trane 20-

ton, R22, 460-volt, 3-phase, gas/electric roof top package unit. 

2) We will furnish and install (1) new Trane, 20-ton R410a, 460-volt, 3-phase, 

gas/electric roof top package unit equipped with manual outside air and smoke 

detector as required by the AE Mechanical code. 

3) This work also includes: equipment hauling and disposal, crane hoisting, electrical 

from existing disconnect, gas piping as required within 5’ of roof top unit, start 

up, and warranty. Warranty includes: 10-year compressor parts warranty. 

 

 

                                                                 Price: $27,307.28 

 

 
Exclusions: Mechanical code requires a GFI receptacle within 25’ of any outside HVAC 

equipment. This will require an electrical contractor to complete this work (if required), 

and is not included in HVAC replacement pricing. No new electrical service, conduit, or 

wiring of any kind.  

                                                                                

Packet page 96 of 97



 

Quote valid for 30 days. Net 15-days. 

 

Accepted By: __________________________________ Date: ____________________  

 

            PO #:  __________________________________  

 

Thank you, 

Gary Waddle 

Middleton Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 97 of 97


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes - July 21 2016.pdf (p. 4)
	Special Board Meeting - Board of Education Minutes August 2 2016.pdf (p. 7)
	Monthly Financial Statements August 2016.pdf (p. 9)
	Employment of Personnel -  August 18 2016.pdf (p. 25)
	Business Office Items - August 18 2016 - REVISION (2).pdf (p. 29)
	Check Register - August 2016.pdf (p. 32)
	NLR Middle School 20-ton Trane RTU Replacement.pdf (p. 96)

